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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Board of Directors 
Lafayette Council on Aging, Inc. 
Lafayette, Louisiana 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Staternents 

Opinions 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type 
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Lafayette Council on Aging, 
Inc., as of and for the year ended June 30, 2023, and the related notes to the financial statements, which 
collectively comprise the Council's basic fmancial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the 
aggregate remaining fund information of the Council's, as of June 30, 2023, and the respective changes in 
financial position, and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Basis for Opinions 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by 
the Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in 
the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to 
be independent of the Council and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant 
ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions. 

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial 
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
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In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events, 
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Council's ability to continue as a going 
concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known information that 
may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free 
frorn material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our 
opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a 
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government 
Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a 
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements 
are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would 
influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements. 

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing 
Standards, we: 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstaternent of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include 
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Council's internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial 
statements. 

• Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise 
substantial doubt about the Council's ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of 
tirne. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that 
we identified during the audit. 

Required Supplemental),  Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the budgetary comparison 
information on pages 39 through 45 be presented to supplement the basic financial staternents. Such information 
is the responsibility of management and, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for 
placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have 
applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about 
the methods of preparing the infonnation and comparing the information for consistency with rnanagement's 
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of 
the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information 



because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any 
assurance. 

Management has omitted the management's discussion and analysis that accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America require to be presented to supplement the basic fmancial statements. 
Such missing information, although not part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governrnental 
Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of the financial reporting for placing the 
basic financial statements in appropriate operational, econornic, or historical context. Our opinion on the basic 
financial statements is not affected by this missing information. 

Supplementag Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
cornprise the Council's basic financial statements. The accompanying schedule of non-major funds, cornparative 
schedule of general fixed assets and comparative financial statements on pages 47 through 51 are presented for 
purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements. The schedule of 
expenditures of federal awards, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform 
Adrninistrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, is presented for 
purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial staternents. Such information is 
the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and 
other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The inforrnation has been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including 
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to 
prepare the basic financial staternents or to the basic financial staternents themselves, and other additional 
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our 
opinion, the schedule of nonrnajor funds, comparative schedule of general fixed assets, comparative financial 
statements and the schedule of expenditures of federal awards are fairly stated, in all material respects, in 
relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Governrnent Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 14, 2023, 
on our consideration of the Council's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance 
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of 
that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and 
cornpliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Council's 
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed 
in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Council's intenial control over financial 
reporting and compliance. 

Darnall, Sikes & Frederick 
A Corporation of Certified Public Accountants 

Lafayette, Louisiana 
Novernber 14, 1023 
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GOVERNMENT WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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LAFAYETTE COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

Government Wide Statement of Net Position 
June 30, 2023 

Assets 

Governmental 
Activities 

Business - Type 
Activities Total 

   

Cash $ 288,787 $ 608,883 897,670 
Cash - restricted 

 

1,785,276 1,785,276 
Cash - restricted for debt service (USDA) 

 

103,386 103,386 
Accounts receivable 57,042 

 

57,042 
Other receivable 18,893 

 

18.893 
Grants and contracts receivable 89,985 

 

89,985 
Prepaid expenses 11,872 424,861 436,733 

Due from (to) other funds 55,341 (55,341) 

 

Other assets 20,832 

 

20,832 

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 19,269 3,963,886 3,983,155 

Total Assets 562„(171 6,830,951 7,392,972 

Liabilities 

   

Accounts payable 36,627 34,538 71,165 
Tenants' deposits - payable from restricted cash 

 

56,881 56,881 
Accrued payroll and related benefits 61,247 - 61,247 
Accrued compensated absences 28,986 - 28,986 
Deferred revenue 600 - 600 

Notes payable: 

   

Current portion 

 

110,796 110,796 
Non-current portion 

 

1,534,794 1,534,794 

Total Liabilities 12746(1 1,737,009 1,864469 

Net Position 
Invested in Capital Assets, net of debt 19,269 2,318,296 2,337,565 
Restricted for: 

   

Debt service - 103,386 103,386 
Capital improvements - 1,785,276 1,785,276 
Title III C-1 4,800 - 4,800 
Utility Assistance 26,487 - 26,487 
Prepaid expenses 11,872 424,861 436,733 

Unrestricted 372,133 462,123 834,256 

Total Net Position $ 434,561 $ 5,093,942 $ 5,528,503 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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LAFAYETTE COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

Government Wide Statement of Activities 
Year Ended June 30, 2023 

Function/Programs 
Governmental Activities Direct Indirect 

Health, Welfare & Social Services: Expenses Expenses 
Supportive Services: 

  

Hornernaker $ 51,691 12,160 
Information and assistance 76,235 17,934 
Outreacli 5,694 1,340 
Transportation 49,701 11,692 

Nutrition Services: 

  

Congregate meals 45,979 13,287 
Nutrition education 1,592 461 
Home delivered meals 248,509 50,432 

National Family Caregiver Support: 

  

Information and assistance 11,542 5,316 
In Home Respite 18,071 8,323 

Senior Center - Recreation 240,240 40,009 
Foster Grandparent Program 211,282 78,222 
Elderly Housing Management 64,033 

 

Senior Olympics 12,816 

 

Newspaper 

  

Office Rental 10,295 

 

Energy Assistance 10,392 

 

Administration 239,016 

 

Total governmental activities 1,297,088 239,176 

Business-Type Activities 

  

Woodvale Place Apartments 1,467,931 

 

Belle Rose Gardens 497,164 

 

Total business-type activities 1,965,095 

 

Total S 3,262,183 239,176 



 

Net (Expense) Revenue and Increases 
(Decreases) in Net Position 

Program Revenues Total 
Governmental 

Activities 

Total 
Business - Type 

Activities Total 
Charges for Operating Grants Capital Grants and 

Services and Contributions Contributions 

$ 4,774 $ 41,469 $ - 
- 61,160 
- 4,568 - 

6,511 39,874 

4,848 50,356 
- 1,744 - 

43,859 19,999 

- 16,500 
- 25,834 - 

$ (17,608) 
(33,009) 
(2,466) 

(15,008) 

(4,062) 
(309) 

(235,083) 

(358) 
(560) 

- $ (17,608) 
- (33,009) 
- (2,466) 
- (15,008) 

- (4,062) 
- (309) 
- (235,083) 

- (358) 
- (560) 

- 291,495 11,246 - 11,246 
- 283,116 - (6,388) - (6,388) 

235,358 - 171,325 - 171,325 
6,934 - - (5,882) - (5,882) 

23,115 - 12,820 - 12,820 
- 15,000 - 4,608 - 4,608 
- 239,016 - - - 

325,399 1,090,131 (120,734) 

 

(120,734) 

888,191 509,077 - - (70,663) (70,663) 

411,880 - 

 

(85,284) (85,284) 

1,300,071 509,077 

 

(155,947) (155,947) 

$ 1,625,470 $ 1,599,208 $ - (120,734) (155,947) (276,681) 

General Revenues: 

   

Grants and contributions not restricted to 
specific programs 28,196 - 28,196 

Unrestricted investment income - 112,139 112,139 
Miscellaneous 76,390 - 76,390 

Total general revenues and transfers 125,418 91,307 216,725 

Increase (decrease) in net position 4,684 (64,640) (59,956) 

Net position - bebinning of the year 429,877 5,158,582 5,588,459 

Net position - end of the year S 434,561 5,093,942 S 5,528,503 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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LAFAYETTE COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

Balance Sheet 

Governmental Funds 
June 30, 2023 

Eklerly 
General Title T tle Housing Foster 

Fund III B III C-2 Management Grandparents 
Non-Major 

Funds Total 

Assets 

  

Cash 256,398 - - - 32,389 $ - $ 288,787 

Accounts receivable 22,553 - - 16,917 17,572 - 57,042 

Other receivable 18,893 - - - - - 18,893 

Grants and contracts 

receivable - 53,572 2,948 - - 33,465 89,985 

Due from other funds 403,141 59,434 3,877 160,906 - 26,543 653,901 

Prepaid expenditures 10,703 - - - 1,169 - 11,872 

Other assets 20,832 - - - - 20,832 

Total Assets $ 732,520 $ 113,006 $ 6,825 177,823 $ 51.130 60,008 $ 1,141,312 

Liabilities and Fund Balances 

  

Liabilities: 

  

Accounts payable 15,429 2,175 6,825 108 11,634 456 36,627 

Accrued payroll and 

related benefits 61,247 - - - - - 61,247 

Deferred revenue 600 - - - - - 600 

Due to other funds 239,536 110,831 - 177,715 37,413 33,065 598,560 

Total Liabilities 316,812 113 006 6,825 177,823 49,047 33,521 697,034 

Fund Balances: 

  

Nonspendable 

Prepaid expenditures 10,703 - - - 1,169 - 11,872 

Restricted for: 

  

Title III C-1 4,800 - - - - - 4,800 

Utility assistance 26,487 - - - - - 26,487 

Unassigned 373,718 - - - 914 26,487 401,119 

Total Fund Balances 415,708 2,083 26,487 444,278 

Total Liabilities and 

  

Fund Balances $ 732,520 $ 113,006 $ 6,825 $ 177,823 51,131) 60,008 

 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are different because: 

  

- Compensated absences accrued are not paid for out of current firilmcial resources uid therefore 

are not reported in the funds 

 

(28.986) 

- Long-term liabilties are not due and payable in e current year arid therekue are not reported 

in the governmental ftmds 

  

- Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and therefore 

are not reported in the funds 

 

19,269 

Total net position of governmental ac ies 

 

$ 434,561 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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LAFAYETTE COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fwid Balances 
Governmental Funds 

Year Ended June 30, 2023 

General 
Fund 

Title 
III B 

Title 
III C-2 

Elderly 
Housing 

Management 
Foster 

Grandparents 
Non-Major 

Funds 

Total 
Governmental 

Funds 
REVENUES 
Intergovernmental: 

      

Governor's Office of Elderly Affairs $ 396,395 S - $ - 

 

- - $ 396,395 
Cajun Area Agency on Aging, Inc. 147,071 19,999 

 

- 94,434 261,504 
Corp. for National and Cornrn. Service - - 

 

283,116 - 283,116 
Dept. of Transporation and Develop. 70,834 - - 

 

- - 70,834 
Prognun Service Fees: 

      

Transportat ion 6,511 - 

 

- - 6,511 
Homemaker 4,774 - 

 

- - 4,774 
Congregate meals - - 

 

- 4,848 4,848 
Horne delivered meals - 43,859 

 

- - 43,859 
Local and miscellaneous: 

      

Municipalities 42,274 - 7,097 

 

- 4,800 54,171 
Office rental 23,115 - - 

 

- - 23,115 
United Way - 7,500 

 

- - 7,500 
Energy - - 

 

- 15,000 15,000 
Donations 19,597 - 10,210 

 

- - 29,807 
Managetnent fee income - - - 235,358 - - /35,358 
Fundraising 14,501 - - 

 

2,145 - 16,646 
Miscellaneous 28,092 14,000 17,653 

 

- 6,934 66,679 
Total Revenues 594,808 172,356 106 318 235,358 285,261 126,016 1,520,117 

EXPENDITURES 

      

Health, Welfare, & Social Services 

      

Current: 

      

Personnel 235,084 151,898 180,645 52,653 67,007 79,992 767,279 
Fringe 26,732 13,674 14,762 4,475 6,617 8,695 74,955 
Travel 7,659 13,183 81,815 102 23,402 5,006 131,167 
Operatine Services 111,422 39,861 19,867 6,803 11,140 25,777 214,870 
Operating Supplies 66,901 7,812 1,777 

 

866 8,295 85,651 
Other Costs 53,875 19 75 

 

180,472 14 234,455 
Capital Outlay 11,582 - - 

 

- - 11,582 

Total Expenditures 513,255 226,447 298,941 64,033 289,504 127,779 1,519,959 

Exeess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 81,553 (54,091) (192,623) 171,325 (4,243) (1,763) 158 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

      

Transfers in 96,040 54,091 192,623 

 

6,326 13,109 362,189 
Transfers out (149,186) - - (187,372) - (4,800) (341,358) 

Total other financing sources and uses (53,146) 54,091 192,623 (187,372) 6,326 8 309 20,831 

Net increase (decrease) in fund balances 28,407 

  

(16,047) 2,083 6,546 20,989 

FUND BALANCES 

      

Beginning of the year 387.301 - - 16,047 - 19,941 423,289 

Encl of the year $ 415,708 

  

- S 2,083 $ /6 487 444,278 

Tlie accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 

11 



LAFAYETTE COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and 
Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds 

to the Statement of Activities 
Year Ended June 30, 2023 

Net increase in fund balances - total governmental funds 20,989 

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. 
However, in the statement of activities the cost of these assets 
is allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as 
depreciation expense. This is the amount by which depreciation ($21,083) 
exceeded capital outlays ($11,582) during the year 

Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require 
the use of current financial resources and therefore are not 
reported as expenditures in governmental funds: 

(9,501) 

Compensated absences (6,8(t4) 

Increase in net position of governmental activities 4,684 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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LAFAYETTE COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

Statement of Net Position 
Proprietary Funds 

June 30, 2023 

Assets 

Woodva e Place 
Apartments 

Belle Rose 

Gardens Total 

   

Cash $ 608,684 199 608,883 

Cash - restricted deposits 1,678,671 106,605 1,785,276 

Cash - reserved for debt service (USDA) - 1(13,386 103,386 

Accounts receivable - - - 

Prepaid expenses 388,707 36,154 424,861 

Capital assets, net of accwnulated depreciation 1,460,226 2,503,66(1 3,963,886 

Total Assets 4,136,288 2,750,004 6,886,292 

Total Assets $ 4,136,288 2,750,004 6,886,292 

Liabilities 

   

Accounts payable $ 24,930 $ 9,608 34,538 

Tenants' deposits - payable from restricted cash 41,241 15,640 56,881 

Due to other funds 48,132 7,209 55,341 

Notes payable: 

   

Current portion - 110,796 110,796 

Non-current portion 

 

1,534,794 1,534,794 

Total Liabilities 114,303 1,678,047 1,792,350 

Net Position 

   

Invested in Capital Assets, net of debt 1,46(1,226 858,070 2,318,296 

Restricted 2,067,378 246,145 2,313,523 

Unrestricted 494,381 (32,258) 462,123 

Total Net Position 4,021,985 1,071,957 S 5,093,942 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this staternent 
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LAFAYETTE COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Net Position 
Proprietary Funds 

Year Ended June 30, 2023 

Operating Revenue 

Woodvale Place 

Apartments 

Belle Rose 

Gardens Total 

   

Rental income 1,379,448 407,455 $ 1,786,903 

Other income 17,820 4,425 22,245 

Total Operating Revenues 1,397,268 411,880 1,809,148 

Operating Expenses 

   

Rental 1,318 - 1,318 

Administrative 408,933 99,029 507,962 

Taxes and insurance 209,668 69,518 279,186 

Maintenance 529,875 87,137 617,012 

Depreciation 201,377 134,712 336,089 

Operating 116,760 17,092 133,852 

Total Operating Expenses 1,467,931 407,488 1,875,419 

Operating income (70,663) 4,392 (66,271) 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 

   

Interest income 101,570 10,569 112,139 

Interest expense 

 

(89,676) (89,676) 

Total Nonoperating Revel es (Expenses) 101,570 (79,107) 22,463 

Income before transfers 30,907 (74,715) (43,808) 

Transfers out (20,832) - (20,832) 

Net transfers (20,832) - (20,832) 

Change in Net Position 10,075 (74,715) (64,640) 

Net Position - Beginning 4,011,911) 1,146,672 5,158,582 

Net Position - Ending $ 4,021,985  $ 1,071,957 $ 5,093,942 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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LAFAYETTE COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

Statement of Cash Flows 
Proprietary Funds 

Year Ended June 30, 2023 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 

Woodvale Place 
Apartments 

Belle Rose 

Gardens Total 

   

Cash received from tenants $ 1,397,81)7 $ 412,670 $ 1,810.477 

Selling and administrative expenses paid (1,156,624) (196,276) (1,352,900) 

Cash paid to suppliers (106,116) (7,484) (113,600) 

Taxes and insurance paid (209,668) (69,518) (279.186) 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities (74,601) 139,392 64,791 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING: 

   

Increase in due to other funds 22,387 (43) 22,344 

Transfers out (20,832) 

 

(20.832) 

Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activities 1,555 (43) 1.512 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND CAPITAL 

   

RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 

   

Interest paid on capital debt 

 

(89,676) (89.676) 

Repayment of notes payable 

 

(111,367) (111.367) 

Net cash used by capital and capital related 

financing activities 

 

(201,043) (201.043) 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITES: 

   

Interest received 101,570 10,569 112,139 

Net cash provided by investing activities 101,570 10,569 112,139 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 28,524 (51,125) (22.601) 

Cash and cash equivalents. beginning of year 2,258,831 261,315 2.520,146 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 2,287,355 $ 210,190 2 497,545 

Cash and cash equivalents per statement of net position: 

   

Cash 608,684 $ 199 608,883 

Cash - restricted deposits 1,678,671 1(16,6(15 1,785,276 

Cash - reserved for debt service (USDA) 

 

103,386 11)3.386 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 2.287,355 $ 210,190 2,497,545 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME 

   

TO CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 

   

Operating income (loss) (70,663) $ 4,392 (66,271) 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net 

cash provided (used) by operating activities: 

   

Change in current assets and liabilities: 

   

Depreciation 201,377 134,712 336,089 
Increase (decrease) in prepaid expenses (216,498) (10,110) (226,608) 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 10,644 9,608 20,252 

Increase (decrease) in tenants' deposits 539 790 1,329 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 74,6(►1)  $ 139,392 $ 64,791 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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LAFAYETTE COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 1 PURPOSE AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The accounting and reporting policies of Lafayette Council on Aging, Inc. (the Council) conform to 
the accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applicable 
to governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted 
standard-setting body for establishing governmental and financial reporting principles. 
Governments are also required to follow the pronouncements of the Financial Accounting Standards 
Board (FASB) issued through November 30, 1989 (when applicable) that do not conflict with or 
contradict GASB pronouncements. The following is a summary of certain significant accounting 
polices used by the Council: 

A. Purpose of the Council on Aging 

The purpose of the Council is to collect facts and statistics and make special studies of 
conditions pertaining to the employment, financial status, recreation, social adjustment, mental 
and physical health or other conditions affecting the welfare of the aging people in Lafayette 
Parish; to keep abreast of the latest developments in these fields of activity throughout 
Louisiana and the United States; to interpret its findings to the citizens of the parish; to provide 
for a tnutual exchange of ideas and information on the parish and state level; to conduct public 
meetings to make recommendations for needed improvements and additional resources; to 
promote the welfare of aging people when requested to do so: to coordinate and monitor 
services of other local agencies serving the aging people of the parish; and to assist and 
cooperate with the Governor's Office of Elderly Affairs (GOEA) other departments of state 
and local government serving the elderly; and to make recommendations relevant to the 
planning and delivery of services to the elderly of the parish. 

Specific services provided by the Council to the elderly residents of Lafayette Parish include 
providing congregate and home delivered meals, nutritional education, information and 
assistance, outreach, material aid, utility assistance, homemakers, recreation, legal assistance, 
disease prevention, health promotion, and transportation. 

B. Reporting Entitv 

In 1964, the State of Louisiana passed Act 456 authorizing the charter of a voluntary cowicil 
on aging for the welfare of the aging people in each parish of Louisiana. In 1979, the 
Louisiana Legislature created the Governor's Office of Elderly Affairs (GOEA) (La. R.S. 
46:931) with the specific intention that GOEA administer and coordinate social services and 
programs for the elderly population of Louisiana through sixty-four parish voluntary councils 
on aging. 

Before a council on aging can begin operations in a specific parish, its application for a charter 
must receive approval from GOEA pursuant to Louisiana Revised Statute (La. R.S.) 46:1602. 
Each council on aging in Louisiana must comply with the state laws that apply to quasi-public 
agencies, as well as the policies and regulations established by GOEA. 
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LAFAYETTE COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 1 PURPOSE AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

The Lafayette Council On Auing, Inc. is a legally separate, non-profit, quasi-public 
corporation. It received its charter and began operations on Novernber 9, 1965. 

A board of directors, consisting of 13 voluntary rnernbers, who serve three-year terms, governs 
the Council. The board of directors is comprised of, but not lirnited to, representatives of the 
parish's elderly population, general public, private businesses, and elected public officials. 

Mernbership in the Council is open at all times, without restriction, to all residents of Lafayette 
Parish who have reached the age of majority and who express an interest in the Cowicil and 
wish to contribute to or share in its prograrns. Membership fees are not charged. 

Based on the criteria set forth in GASB Statement 14, The Financial Reporiing Entity, the 
Cowicil is not a component unit of another prirnary government, nor does it have any 
component units that are related to it. In addition, based on the criteria set forth in this 
statement, the Council has presented its financial statements as a special-purpose, stand-alone 
government; accordingly, it is applying the provisions of Statement 14 as if it were a primary 
governrnent. 

C. Presentation of Statements 

The Council's basic financial statements consist of "governrnent-wide" fmancial statements on 
all activities of the Council, which are designed to report the Council as a whole entity, and 
"fund" financial statements, which purpose are to report individual major governmental funds 
and combined nonmajor governmental funds. 

Both the government-wide and fund financial staternents categorize primary activities as either 
governmental" or "business" type. The Council's functions and programs have all been 

categorized as "governmental" activities or "business" activities. The Council does not have 
any fiduciary fiinds, or any component units that are fiduciary in nature. Accordingly, the 
government-wide financial statements do not include any of these activities or funds. 

D. Basic Financial Statements - Governrnent-Wide Statements 

The government-wide financial statements include the Statement of Net Position and the 
Statement of Activities for all activities of the Council. As a general rule, the effect of 
interfund activity has been eliminated from these statements. The government-wide 
presentation focuses prirnarily on the sustainability of the Council as an entity and the change 
in its net position (financial position) resulting from the activities of the current fiscal year. 
Intergovernmental revenues primarily support governmental activities. 

In the Government-Wide Staternent of Net Position, the governmental type activities column 
and business-type activities column (a) are presented on a consolidated basis by column, (b) 
and are reported on a full accrual, economic resource basis, which recognizes all long-term 
assets and receivables as well as long-term debt and obligations. 
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LAFAYETTE COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 1 PURPOSE AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

The Council's net position is reported in tliree parts - invested in capital assets, net of related 
debt; restricted net position; and unrestricted net position. Invested in capital assets, net of 
related debt consists of capital assets including restricted capital assets, net of accumulated 
depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes, or other 
borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those 
capital assets. Restricted net position consists of the net position with constraints placed on the 
use either by (1) external groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations 
of other governments; or (2) law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 
Unrestricted net position includes all other net positions that do not meet the definition of 
"restricted" or "invested in capital assets, net of related debt." 

The Statement of Net Position has been prepared on a full accnial, economic resource basis, 
which recognizes all long-term assets and receivables as well as long-term debt and 
obligations. The Council's net position is reported in three parts — invested in capital assets, net 
of related debt; restricted net position; and unrestricted net position. 

The government-wide Statement of Activities reports both the gross and net cost of each of the 
Council's functions and significant programs. Many functions and programs are supported by 
general government revenues like intergovernmental revenues, and unrestricted public support, 
particularly if the function or program has a net cost. The Statement of Activities begins by 
presenting gross direct and indirect expenses that include depreciation and amortization, and 
then reduces the expenses by related program revenues, such as charges for services, operating 
and capital grants, and restricted contributions, to derive the net cost of each function or 
program. Program revenues must be directly associated with the function or program to be 
used to directly offset its cost. Operating grants include operating-specific and discretionary 
(either operating or capital) grants, while the capital grants column reflects capital-specific 
grants. 

Direct expenses reported in the Statement of Activities are those that are clearly identifiable 
with a specific function or program, whereas, the Council allocates its indirect expenses among 
various functions and programs in accordance with OMB Circular A-87, Cosi Principles fbr 

State, Local, and Indian Tribal Governments. The Statements of Activities shows this 
allocation in a separate column labeled "indirect expenses." 

In the Statements of Activities, charges for services represent program revenues obtained by 
the Council when it renders services provided by a specific function or program to people or 
other entities. Unrestricted contributions, unrestricted grants, interest income and 
miscellaneous revenues that are not included among program revenues are reported instead as 
general revenues in the statement. Special items, if any, are significant transactions within the 
control of management that are either unusual in nature or infrequent in occurrence and are 
separately reported below general revenues. The Council did not have any material special 
items this year. 
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LAFAYETTE COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 1 PURPOSE AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

E. Basic Financial Statements - Fund Financial Statements 

The fitnd financial statements present financial information very similar to that which was 
included in the general-purpose financial statements issued by governmental entities before 
GASB Statement No. 34 required the format change. 

The daily accounts and operations of the Council continue to be organized using funds. Fund 
accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid financial management by 
segregating transactions relating to certain governmental functions or activities. The operations 
of each fund are accowited for with a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its 
assets, liabilities, equity, revenues, and expenditures. Government resources are allocated to 
and accounted for in individual funds based upon the purpose for which they are to be spent 
and the means by which spending activities are controlled. 

The Council uses governmental fund types. The focus of the governmental funds' 
measurement (in the fund statements) is on determination of financial position and changes in 
financial position (sources, uses, and balances of financial resources) rather than on net 
income. An additional emphasis is placed on major funds within the govenimental fund types. 
A fund is considered major if it is the primary operating fund of the Council or if its total 
assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures are at least 10% of the corresponding total for all 
funds of that category or type. In addition, management may also choose to report any other 
governmental fiind as a major fiind if it believes the fund is particularly important to financial 
statement users. The nonmajor funds are summarized by category or fund type into a single 
column in the fund financial statements. 

Governmental fund equity is called the fund balance. Fund balance is further classified on a 
hierarchy that shows, from the liighest to the lowest, the level or form of constraints on fund 
balance and accordingly, the extent to which the Council is bound to honor them: 
nonspendable, restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned. 

The following is a description of the governmental funds of the Council: 

The General Fund is the primary operating fitnd of the Council and is used to account for all 
financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. The following is 
a description of the programs or funding sources that comprise the Council's General Fund: 

Local Progranis and Funding are revenues that are not required to be accounted for in a 
specific program or fiind. Accordingly, these revenues have been recorded in the local 
program of the General Fund. These funds are mostly unrestricted, which means they may 
be used at management's discretion. Expenditures to acquire fixed assets, and 
expenditures for costs not allowed by another program due to budget limitations or the 
nature of the expenditures, are charged to the local program. Because of their unrestricted 
nature, local funds are often transferred to other programs to eliminate deficits in cases 
where the expenditures of the other programs exceeded their revenues. In addition, capital 
outlay expenditures are usually made with local funds to minimize restrictions on the use 
and disposition of fixed assets. 
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LAFAYETTE COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 1 PURPOSE AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

PCOA (Act 735) funds are appropriated annually for the Council by the Louisiana 
Legislature and remitted to the Council via the Governor's Office of Elderly Affairs 
(GOEA). The Council's manageinent may use these "Act 735" funds at its discretion to 
fiind any of its programs provided the program is benefiting elderly people (those who are 
at least 60 years old). In fiscal year 2023, the Council received this grant money into its 
General Fund and management transferred $114,264 of the PCOA funds to the Title II[ 
Funds to help pay for program expenditures of those funds. 

The Senior Center Fund is used to account for the administration of Senior Center 
program funds appropriated by the Louisiana Legislature to GOEA, which in turn "passes 
through" the funds to the Council. The purpose of this program is to provide a community 
service center at which elderly people can receive supportive social services and participate 
in activities which foster their independence, enhance their dignity, and encourage their 
involvement in and with the cominunity. The Council operates four senior centers in 
Lafayette Parish, Louisiana. Senior Center funds can be used at inanagement's discretion to 
support any of the Council's programs that benefit the elderly. 

The Supplemental Senior Center Fund was established to account for funds that were 
appropriated by the Louisiana Legislature for the various councils on aging throughout 
Louisiana to suppleinent each council's priinary grant for senior center operations and 
activities. The Lafayette Council On Aging, Inc. was one of the parish councils to receive 
two supplemental grants of $3,100 and $7,813. The money received by this fund during the 
year was transferred to the Title I[I funds to supplement the supportive services provided by 
this fund. GOEA provided these funds to the Council. 

The Office Rental Fund is used to account for the revenues and expenditures associated 
with the rental of extra office space owned by the Lafayette Council on Aging, Inc. to third 
parties. 

The Other Services — Local Fund is used to account for indirect costs and the revenues 
from the various prograins used to pay these indirect costs. 

The United Givers Fund is used to report assistance received from the community's 
regular United Appeals activity. The funds are received upon application to the United 
Givers Agency and are subject to reporting to, and monitoring by, that Agency. 

Special Revenue Funds are used to account for and report the proceeds of specific revenue 
sources that are restricted or cominitted to expenditures for specified purposes other than debt 
service or capital projects. The term "proceeds of specific revenue sources" establishes that 
one or more specific restricted or committed revenues should be the foundation for a special 
revenue fiind. A large percentae of the Council's special revenue funds are Title III funds. 
These funds are provided by the United States Department of Health and Human Services - 
Administration on Aging to the Governor's Office of Elderly Affairs, which in turn "passes 
through" the funds to the Council. 
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LAFAYETTE COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 1 PURPOSE AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

The Council has established several special revenue funds. The following are brief descriptions 
of the purpose of each special revenue and their classification as either a rnajor or nonmajor 
governmental fund: 

Major Special Revenue Funds 

The Title III B Fund accounts for funds which are used to provide various types of supportive 
social services to the elderly. GOEA has established the criteria for defining a qualifying unit 
of service for each Title III program. Specific supportive services, along with the number of 
units provided during the fiscal year, are as follows: 

 

Units 

Homemaker 3,675 
Information and assistance 2,103 
Outreach 650 
Transportation for people age 60 or older 2,924 

The two main sources of revenue received this year that form the basis of this fund is a grant 
the Council received from GOEA for Special Programs for the Aging _ Title I[I, Part B - 
Supportive Services ($147,071) and restricted, volwitary contributions from the public 
($11,285), including those people who actually received transportation and hornernaker 
services. 

The Title III C-2 Fund is used to account for funds that are used to provide nutritional meals 
to homebound people who are age 60 or older. Using Title III C-2 funds the Council served 
104,749 meals during the year to people eligible to participate in this program. 

There were three main sources of revenue received this year that formed the basis of this fund: 
grants from GOEA for Special Programs for the Aging _ Title III, Part C-2 _ Nutrition 
Services ($19,999), restricted voluntary contributions from the public ($43,859), including 
those persons actually receiving home-delivered meal services and local grants (S42,460). 

The Elderly Housing Management Fund represents management fees and expenditures 
relating to the management of various housing facilities, including Woodvale Place 
Apartments and Belle Rose Gardens. 

The Foster Grandparents Fund is used to account for federal funds, which are provided 
directly by the Corporation for National and Community Service and state funds which are 
provided directly the Louisiana Governor's Office of Elderly Affairs to pay for the expenses 
incurred by low-income, senior citizens, age 60 and over, who have volunteered their time to 
assist in providing companionship and guidance for physically and mentally handicapped 
children and children who have been abused and neglected in the juvenile justice system, or 
have other special needs. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 1 PURPOSE AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Non-Major Special Revenue Funds 

Title III C-1 Fund receives funding from United States Department of Health and Human 
Services through the Louisiana Governor's Office of Elderly Affairs, which "passes through" 
the funds to the Council. This fund is used to account for funds which are used to provide 
nutritional, congregate meals to the elderly in strategically located centers. During the fiscal 
year ended June 30, 2023, the Council served about 13,236 congregate meals and also 
provided 369 units of nutritional education to eligible participants. 

There were three main sources of revenue received this year that form the basis of this fund: 
Grants from GOEA for Special Programs for the Aging _ Title III, Part C-1 _ Nutrition 
Services ($52,100), restricted voluntary contributions from the public ($4,848), including those 
persons actually receiving congregate meal services and local grants ($4,800). 

The Title III E Fund is used to account for fimds used to provide services, such as; (1) 
information to caregivers about available services, (2) assistance to caregivers in gaining 
access to the services, (3) individual counseling, (4) organizational support groups, (5) 
caregiver training to caregivers in making decisions and solving problems relating to their 
caregiving roles, (6) respite care to enable caregivers to be temporarily relieved from their 
caregiving responsibilities, and (7) supplemental services, on a limited basis, to complement 
the care provided by caregivers. Then number of units provided under the Title III E is as 
follows: 

 

Units 

Information and assistance 44 
In Home Respite 414 
Sitter Service 1,443 

The main source of the revenue forming the basis for this fund is a grant the Council received 
from GOEA for the Title III, Part E _ National Family Caregivers Support Program ($42,334). 

The Senior Olympics Fund is used to account for the revenues and expenditures associated 
with the Senior Olympics fundraising event. 

The Energy Assistance Fund is used to account for the administration of utility assistance 
programs that are sponsored by local utility companies. The funds are used to provide 
assistance to the elderly for the payment of their utility bills. No indirect or administration 
expenses can be paid for with these funds. 



LAFAYETTE COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 1 PURPOSE AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Additionally, the Council reports the following fund types: 

Proprietary Funds  

Proprietary Funds are used to account for ongoing organizations and activities that are 
similar to those often found in the private sector. The measurement focus is based upon 
determination of net income, financial position, and cash flows. Proprietary funds include the 
following fund type: 

Enterprise Funds are used to account for operations (a) that are financed and operated in a 
manner similar to private business enterprises — where the intent of the governing body is that 
the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods and services to the general 
public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or (b) 
where the governing body had decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, 
expenses incurred, andlor net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, 
management control, accountability, or other purposes. The Council applies all applicable 
FASB pronouncements issued after November 30, 1989 in accounting and reporting for its 
enterprise fund. The Council's enterprise funds are Woodvale Place Apartments and Belle 
Rose Gardens. 

F. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting 

Measurement focus is a term used to describe "which" transactions are recorded within the 
various financial statements. Basis of accounting refers to "when" transactions are recorded 
regardless of the measurement focus applied. 

Accnial Basis — Government-Wide Financial Staternents (GWFS): 

The government-wide financial statements are prepared using the economic resources 
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when 
earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred. Regardless of the time of 
related cash flows. 

Modified Accrual Basis — Fund Financial Statements (FFS): 

Governmental fund level financial statements are reported using a current financial 
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. A current 
financial resources measurement focus means that only current assets and current 
liabilities are generally included on the fund balance sheet. The operating statements of 
the funds present increases (revenues and other financing sources) and decreases 
(expenditures and other uses) in net current assets. Under the modified accrual basis of 
accounting, revenues are recorded when susceptible to accrual; i.e., when they are both 
measurable and available. "Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can be 
determined and "available" means collectible within the current period or soon enough 
thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the Council considers 
revenues to be "available" if they are collected within 60 days of the cunent fiscal year 
end. 

23 



LAFAYETTE COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 1 PURPOSE AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

F. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued) 

Expenditures are generally recorded under the modified accrual basis of accounting 
when the related liability is incurred, if measurable, except for the following: (1) 
unmatured principal and interest on long-term debt, if any, are recorded when due, and 
(2) claims, judgments, and compensated absences are recorded as expenditures when 
paid with expendable available financial resources. Depreciation and amortization are 
costs that are not recognized in the governmental funds. 

G. Interfund Activity 

In the fund financial statements, interfund activity is reported as either loans or transfers. 
Loans between funds are reported as interfund receivables (due from) and payables (due to) as 
appropriate. Transfers represent a permanent reallocation of resources between funds. In other 
words, they are not expected to be repaid. 

In the goveniment-wide financial statements, all types of interfund transactions are eliminated 
when presenting the governmental activity information. 

H. Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash includes amounts in demand deposits, interest-bearing demand deposits, and petty cash. 
Cash equivalents include amounts in time deposits and those investments with original 
rnaturities of 90 days or less. Cash and cash equivalents are reported at their carrying arnounts 
that equal their fair values. 

I. Receivables 

The financial statements for the Council do not contain an allowance for uncollectible 
receivables because management believes all amounts will be collected. However, if 
management becomes aware of information that would change its assessment about the 
collectability of any receivable, management would write off the receivable as bad debt at that 
time. 

J. Prepaid Expenses/Expenditures 

Prepaid expenses include amounts paid in advance for goods and services. Prepaid expenses 
are shown as either current or other assets on the Government-Wide Statement of Net Position, 
depending on when management expects to realize their benefits. 

In the fiind financial staternents, managernent has elected not to include amounts paid for 
future goods and services as expenditures until those services are consumed. This method of 
accounting for prepaid expenditures helps assure management that costs incurred will be 
reported in accordance with the Council's cost reimbursement grants. 
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NOTE 1 PURPOSE AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

J. Prepaid Expenses/Expenditures (Continued) 

These types of grants do not permit the Council to obtain reimbursetnent for qualified 
expenditures until the goods and services relating to them are consumed. As a result, the 
prepaid expenditures are shown as an asset on the balance sheet of the fund financial 
statements until they are consumed. In addition, a corresponding amount of the fund balance of 
the General Fund has been classified as nonspendable to reflect the amount of fund balance not 
currently available for expenditure. 

For purposes of presenting prepaid expenses in the goveniment-wide statements, the Council 
will follow the same policy it uses to record prepaid expenditures in the fund financial 
statements with one exception. Disbursements made as "tnatching" payments to acquire 
vehicles that will be titled to another govermnent are recorded as a prepaid expense and 
amortized in the Statement of Net Position to better present the economies of this type of 
transaction and to keep from distorting the Council's transportation expenses in the Statement 
of Activities. In contrast, MO% of the "matching" payments are reported in the fund financial 
statements as intergoverntnental expenditures when the vehicles are received. 

K. Capital Assets 

The accounting and reporting treatment used for property, vehicles, and equiprnent (capital 
assets) depends on whether the capital assets are reported in the governrnent-wide financial 
statements or the fund financial statements. 

Goveniment-Wide Financial Statements 

Capital assets are long-lived assets purchased or acquired with an original cost of at least 
$1,000 and have an estimated useful life of greater than one year. When purchased or 
acquired, these assets are recorded as capital assets in the government-wide Statement of Net 
Position. If the asset was purchased, it is recorded in the books at its cost. If the asset was 
donated, then it is recorded at its estimated fair market value at the date of donation. Capital 
assets will also include major repairs to equipment and vehicles that significantly extend the 
asset's useful life. Routine repairs and rnaintenance are expensed as incurred. 

For capital assets recorded in the government-wide financial statements, depreciation is 
cornputed and recorded using the straight-line method for the asset's estimated usefiil life. The 
Council follows a guideline issued by the State of Louisiana's Office of Statewide Reporting 
and Accounting to establish the useful lives of the various types of capital assets that are 
depreciated and the method used to calculate annual depreciation. 

15 



LAFAYETTE COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 1 PURPOSE AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

K. Capital Assets (Continued) 

Using this guideline, the estimated useful lives of the various classes of depreciable capital 
assets are as follows: 

Building and improvements 40 years 
Funiiture and equipment 5-7 years 
Vehicles 5 years 
Cornputers 3 years 

When calculating depreciation, the State's guidelines assumes that capital assets will not have 
any salvage value. 

Fund Financial Statements 

In the fund financial statements, capital assets used in the Council's operations are accounted 
for as capital outlay expenditures of the governmental fund that provided the resources to 
acquire the assets. Depreciation in not computed or recorded on capital assets for purposes of 
the fund financial statements. 

L. Non-Current (Long-term) Liabilities 

The accounting treatment of non-cunent liabilities depends on whether they are reported in the 
crovernment-wide or fund financial staternent. In the crovernment-wide financial statements, all 
non-current liabilities that will be repaid from governrnental resources are reported as 
liabilities. In the fund financial statements, non-current liabilities for govenunental funds are 
not reported as liabilities or presented elsewhere in these statements. 

M. Unpaid Compensated Absences 

The Council's policies for vacation time permit employees to accwnulate earned but unused 
vacation leave. Accordingly, a liability for the unpaid vacation leave has been recorded in the 
Government-Wide Statements. Management has estimated the current and long-term portions 
of this liability based on historical trends. The amount accrued as the compensated absence 
liability was determined using the number of vested vacation hours for each employee 
multiplied by the employee's wage rate in effect at the end of the year. 

In contrast, the governrnental funds in the Fund Financial Statements report only compensated 
absence liabilities that are payable from expendable available financial resources to the extent 
that the liabilities mature (or come due for payment). Vacation leave does not come due for 
payment until an employee makes a request to use it or terminates employment with the 
Council. Accordingly, no amounts have been accrued as fund liabilities as of year-end in the 
Fund Financial Staternents. The differences in the rnethods of accruing cornpensated absences 
create a reconciling item between the fund and government-wide financial statement 
presentations. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 1 PURPOSE AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

M. Unpaid Compensated Absences (Continued) 

The Council's sick leave policy does not provide for the vesting of sick leave thereby requiring 
the employee to be paid for any unused leave upon termination of employment. Accordingly, 
no amounts have been accrued as unpaid compensated absences in the Government-Wide 
Financial Statements relative to sick leave. 

N. Deferred Revenues 

The Council reports deferred revenues on both the Statement of Net Position (government-
wide) and the Balance Sheet (fund financial statements). Deferred revenues arise when the 
Council receives resources before it has a legal claim to them, subsequent periods, when the 
Council has a legal claim to the resources, the liability for deferred revenue is removed from 
the Statement of Net Position and the Fund Balance Sheet, whichever the case might be, and 
the revenue is recognized. The Council had deferred revenue of $600 for the year ended June 
30, 2023. 

O. Net Positions in the Government-wide Financial Statements 

In the government-wide Statement of Net Position, the Net Position amounts is classified and 
displayed in three components: 

• Invested in capital assets — This component consists of capital assets, including 
restricted capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the 
outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes, or other borrowings that are 
attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those capital assets. At 
year-end the Council did not have any borrowings that were related to capital assets. 

• Restricted net position — This component consists of net position with constraints 
placed on the use either by (1) external groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors, 
or laws or regulations of other governments; or (2) law through constitutional 
provisions or enabling legislation. 

• Unrestricted net position — This component consists of all other net positions that do not 
meet the definition of "restricted" or "invested in capital assets." 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the Council's policy 
to use restricted resources first to finance its activities. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 1 PURPOSE AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

P. Fund Equity — Fund Financial Statements 

Governmental fund equity is classified as fund balance. GASB Statement 54, Fund Balance 
Reporting and Goverinnental Fund Type Definitions provides fund balance categories to make 
the nature and extent of the constraints placed on a government's fund balance more 
transparent. The following classifications describe the relative strength of the spending 
constraints placed on the purposes for which resources can be used: 

• Nonspendable: This classification includes amounts that cannot be spent because they 
are either (a) not in spendable form or (b) legally or contractually required to be 
maintained intact. Management has classified prepaid expenditures as being 
nonspendable as this item is not expected to be converted to cash. 

• Restricted: This classification includes amounts for which constraints have been placed 
on the use of resources are either: 

o Externally imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, 
contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or 

o Imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

• Committed: This classification includes amounts that can only be used for specific 
purposes pursuant to constraints imposed by formal action (resolution) of the 
Council's board of directors, which is the Council's highest level of decision-making 
authority. These amounts cannot be used for any other purposes unless the board of 
directors removes or changes the specified use by taking the saine type of action that 
was employed when the funds were initially committed. This classification also 
includes contractual obligations to the extent that existing resources have been 
specifically committed for use in satisfying those contractual requirements. The 
Council did not have any committed resources as of year-end. 

• Assigned: This classification includes amounts that are constrained by the Council's 
intent to be used for a specific purpose but are neither restricted nor committed. This 
intent should be expressed by the Council's (1) board of directors, (2) its finance 
committee, or (3) an official, such as the executive director, to which the board of 
directors has delegated the authority to assign ainounts to be used for a specific 
purpose. 

• Unassigned: This classification is the residual fund balance of the General Fund. It also 
represents hind balance that has not been assigned to other funds and that has not been 
restricted, committed, or assigned to specific purposes within the General Fund. 

When fund balance resources are available for a specific purpose in multiple classifications, 
the Council will generally use the most restrictive hinds first in the following order: restricted, 
committed, assigned, and unassigned as they are needed. However, the Council's management 
reserves the right to selectively spend unassigned resources first and to defer the use of the 
other classified funds. 
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LAFAYETTE COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 1 PURPOSE AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Q. Management's Use of Estirnates 

The preparation of financial statements in conforrnity with U.S. generally accepted accounting 
principles requires rnanagement to make estimates and assurnptions that affect certain reported 
amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results rnay differ frorn those estirnates. 

R. Allocation of Indirect Expenses 

The Council reports all direct expenses by function and programs of functions in the Statement 
of Activities. Direct expenses are tliose that are clearly identifiable with a function or program. 
Indirect expenses are recorded as direct expenses of the Adrninistration function. GOEA 
provides funds to partially subsidize the Council's Adrninistration function. The unsubsidized 
net cost of the Administration function is allocated using a formula that is based primarily on 
the relationship the direct cost a proaam bears to the direct cost of all prograrns. There are 
some programs that cannot absorb any indirect cost allocation according to their grant or 
contract limitations. 

S. Elimination and Reclassifications 

In the process of aggregating data for the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of 
Activities, sorne amounts reported as interfund activity and balances in the funds were 
eliminated or reclassified. Interfund receivables and payables were eliminated to minimize the 
"grossing up" effect on assets and liabilities within the governmental activities column. 

T. Subsequent Events 

Management has evaluated subsequent events through Novernber 14, 2023, the date the 
financial statements were available to be issued. 

NOTE 2 REVENUE RECOGNITION 

Revenues are recorded in the government-wide financial statements when they are earned under the 
accrual basis of accounting. 

Revenues are recorded in the fund financial staternents using the modified accrual basis of 
accounting. In applying the susceptible to accrual concept using this basis of accounting, 
intergovernmental grant revenues, program service fees, and interest income must be both 
measurable and available. However, the tirning and arnounts of the receipts of public support and 
miscellaneous revenues are often difficult to measure; therefore, they are recorded as revenue in the 
period received. 

The Older Arnerican Act of 1965 Title III programs operate under a performance based contract. 
Title III program revenue is earned by the Council based on units of service provided within the 
guidelines of the related programs. 
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LAFAYETTE COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 3 CASH MANAGEMENT AND DEPOSITS 

The Cowicil maintains a consolidated bank account which is available for use by all funds to 
deposit revenues and pay expenses. The purpose of this consolidated account is to reduce 
administration costs and facilitate cash management. The consolidated account also allows those 
funds with available cash resources to temporarily cover any negative cash balances in other funds. 
The Council also maintains another demand deposit account to manage its EFSP funds. 

As described by Louisiana law, the Council is classified as a quasi-public entity. Accordingly, the 
Council is not required to comply with Louisiana laws relating to the collateralization of bank 
deposits. However, it is the Council's policy to follow state law in an effort to minimize risks 
associated with bank deposits that exceed those currently covered by FDIC insurance. 

Cash is reported at its carrying value, which equals its fair value. At year-end, the combined 
carrying amount of the Council's cash balances on its books was $2,776,724, whereas the related 
bank balances totaled $2,821,108. The primary difference in these amounts relates to deposits made 
to and checks written on demand deposits accounts that have not yet cleared the bank accounts. At 
year-end, bank balances in the amount of $8,817 were not insured by federal depository insurance 
or pledged securities. 

  

Fair Interest 

 

Credit Risk 
Cash Cost Value Rate Maturity Category 

JP Morgan Chase Bank $ 288,786 $ 288,786 None Demand Category l 
First Horizon 2,487,938 2,487,938 0.25% Detnand Category 1 

Total Cash $2,776,724 $ 2,776,724 

   

Unrestricted Purpose 5 888,062 

    

Resticted Purposes $ 1,888,662  

    

As illustrated in the above table, some of the Council's cash and investments are restricted assets for 
presentation in the Statement of Net Position. Restricted assets include amounts received or earned 
by the Council with an explicit understanding between the Cowicil and the resource providers that 
the resource would be used for a specific purpose. Cash restricted for debt service is used to account 
for the accumulation of resources for the payment of long-tenn debt principle, interest and related 
costs. The fully funded balance represents amounts due within one year. 
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LAFAYETTE COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 4 PREPAID EXPENDITURES AND EXPENSES 

At year-end, prepaid expenditures in the Government Wide Statement of Net Position consists of 
$11,872 for governmental activities and $424,861 for business-type activities. All of the prepaid 
expenditures are considered current, which management expects the Council to consume and 
economically benefit from in the next fiscal year. 

NOTE 5 INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES 

The Council operates its programs under cost reimbursernent type grants, therefore it pays for 
expenditures from the General Fund and then requests reimbursement from the grant programs 
when funds are received. Such advances create short-terrn interfund loans. 

A summary of these interfund loans, at year-end, is as follows: 

 

Due Fro In 
Other Funds 

Due To 
Other Funds 

General Fund: 

  

Local $ 236,650 $ 239,536 

Newspaper 

  

Other elderly services 118,281 

 

Office Rental 34,018 

 

Senior Center 14,192 

 

Special Revenue Funds: 

  

Title III B 59,434 1 0 831 

Title III C-1 

 

11,519 

Title III C-2 3,877 

 

Title III D 

  

Title III E 

 

21,546 

Elderly Housing Management 160,906 177,715 

Energy Assistance 26,487 

 

Foster Grandparents Program 

 

37,413 

Senior Olympics 56 

  

653,901 598,560 

Proprietary Funds: 

  

Woodvale Place Apartments 

 

48,132 

Belle Rose Gardens 

 

7,709 

  

55,341 

Total 653,901 653,901 

31 



LAFAYETTE COUNC[L ON AGING, INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 6 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

Accounts receivable at June 30, 2023 consist of the following: 

Special 
General Revenue Proprietary Total 

Elderly housing projects 

 

$ 16,917 $ 16,917 

Foster grand parent 

 

17,572 

 

17,572 

Other 22,553 

  

-r),553 

 

§_ 22,553  §34,489  $ - 57,042 

NOTE 7 GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND CONTRACTS RECEIVABLE 

Government grants and contracts receivable represent amounts owed to the Council under a grant 
award or contract with a provider of federal, state, or local funds; such amounts being measurable 
and available as of year-end. 

Government grants and contracts receivable at year-end consist of reimbursernents for expenses 
incuned under the following programs: 

Program Fund Provider Amount 

Governmental Funds 

   

Social Services III B CAAA $ 53,572 

Congregate Meals III C-1 CAAA 11,815 

Home Delivered Meals III C-2 CAAA 2,948 

Caregivers III E CAAA 21,650 

   

$ 89,985 
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LAFAYETTE COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 8 CHANGES IN CAPITAL ASSETS AND ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 

A summary of changes in capital assets and accumulated depreciation is as follows: 

 

Balance 
June 30, 2022 Increases Decreases 

Balance 
June 30, 2023 

Capital Assets 

    

Land $ 769,094 $ - $ 769,094 
Furniture & equipment 264,409 11,582 (1,259) 274,732 
Building 7,017,752 

  

7,017,752 
Building improvements 2,175,329 

  

2,175,329 
Vehicles 177,923 

  

177,923 
Subtotal 10,404,507 11,582 (1,259) 10,414,830 

Accumulated depreciation 

    

Furniture & equipment 258,905 2,763 

 

261,668 
Building 4,525,69(1 223,446 (1,259) 4,747,877 
Building improvements 1,130,638 114,495 

 

1,245,133 
Vehicles 160,529 16,468 

 

176,997 
Subtotal 6,075,762 357,172 (1,259) 6,431,675 

Net capital assets 4,328,745 $ 345,590)  

 

3,983,155  

All the Council's vehicles are operational at year end. The Council's management has reviewed 
capital assets and does not believe any capital assets have been impaired as of year-end. 

Depreciation was charged to governmental activities totaling $21,083 as administration expense and 
to proprietary funds totaling $336,089 for the year ended June 30, 2023. 

NOTE 9 CHANGES IN LONG-TERM DEBT 

The Council had long-term debt during the year related to compensated absences. The following is 
a schedule of the changes in long-term debt for the accnied compensated absences: 

Balance 
June 30, 2022 Increases  

Balance Due Within 
Decreases June 30, 2023 One Year          

Accrued annual leave 22,182 $ 6,804 

 

$ 28,986 $ 28,986 

Notes payable 1,756,957 35,596 (14(O63) 1,645,590 110,796 

Total long-term debt $ 1 779,139  $ 42,400 $ (146,963) $ 1 674,576  $ 139,782  

The additions and reductions to compensated absences during the year represent the net change 
during the year because the additions and reductions could not be readily determined. 
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LAFAYETTE COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 9 CHANGES IN LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED) 

Notes payable at June 30, 2023, are comprised of the following: 

Proprietary funds  

Note payable to USDA in the original amount of $ 1,458,670, dated 

August 24, 2006, payable in 360 monthly installments of 57,308, 

including interest at 4.25% per annum, collateralized by a building 

Note payable to First Horizon in the original amount of S1,598,220, 

dated August 24, 2006, due November 28, 2032, bearing interest 

at 6.75%, secured by real estate 

Note payable to Insurance Premium Financing Solutions in the original 

amount of $17,266, dated May 30, 2022, payable in ten monthly 

installments of $1,839, bearing interest at 13.99%. 

Note payable to Insurance Premium Financing Solutions in the original 

amount of S35,596, dated September 21, 2022, payable in eleven monthly 

installments of $3,442, bearing interest at 12.49%. 

806,633 

832,180 

6,777 

 $ 1,645,59(1 

The annual requiretnents to amortize all debt outstanding at June 30, 2023, including interest 
payments of $555,571 are as follows: 

Year ending June 30, Principal Interest 

2024 $ 11(1,796 $ 87,666 
2025 109,832 81,853 
2026 115,988 50,048 
2027 122,507 69,178 
2028 129,414 62,272 
2(129-2(133 765,959 192,467 

2(134-2(138 291,094 12,087 

 

$ 1,645,590 S 555,571 
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LAFAYETTE COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 10 FUND BALANCES — FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The Council has S11,872 of nonspendable funds that are to be used for prepaid expenses. 

The Council has other assets which are restricted in their application by virtue of the donor's 
intention or commitments already entered into by the Council. These amounts are also reported as 
restricted fwid balance. These include escrow-type deposits required by the U.S. Department of 
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) in connection with elderly housing projects undertaken 
and sponsored by the Council. Other restricted assets arise because of gifts solicited and collected 
for a specific purpose by the Council. Other assets are restricted by the terms and nature of the 
grant. Finally, some assets represent "deposits" pledged to confirm the Council's intentions with 
respect to certain projects. Related accumulated income is included in some of the restricted 
balances. 

Title III 4,800 
utility Assistance 26,487 

Total Restricted Fund Balance 31,287 

NOTE 11 BOARD OF DIRECTORS' COMPENSATION 

The Board of Directors is a voluntary board; therefore, no compensation has been paid to any 
member. However, board members can request reimbursement for out-of-pocket expenses in 
accordance with the Council's travel policy when traveling on behalf of the Council. 

NOTE 12 IN-KIND CONTRIBUTIONS 

The Council received various in-kind contributions during the year, which have been valued at their 
estimated fair market value, and presented in this report as revenue. Related expenditures, equal to 
the in-kind revenues, have also been presented, thereby producing no effect on net income (loss) in 
the governmental funds. 

NOTE 13 INCOME TAX STATUS 

The Council, a non-profit corporation, is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) 
of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, and as an organization that is not a private fowidation as 
defined in Section 509(a) of the Code. It is also exempt from Louisiana income tax. However, 
should the Council engage in activities unrelated to its exernpt purpose, taxable income could result. 
The Council had no material unrelated business income for the fiscal year under audit. 

Accounting Standards Codification 740 (ASC 740) requires that a tax position be recognized or 
derecognized based on a "more than not' threshold. This applies to positions taken or expected to be 
taken in a tax return where there is uncertainty about whether a tax position will ultimately be 
sustained upon examination. The Council has evaluated its tax position and determined that it does 
not have any uncertain tax positions that rneet the requirernents of ASC 740. Accordingly, 
implementation of ASC 740 did not have any impact on the accompanying financial statements. 
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LAFAYETTE COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 14 CONTINGENCIES - GRANT PROGRAMS 

The Council participates in a number of state and federal grant prograrns, which are governed by 
various rules and regulations. Costs charged to the respective grant programs are subject to audit 
and adjustment by the grantor agencies; therefore, to the extent that the Council has not complied 
with the rules and regulations governing the grants, refunds of any money received and the 
collectability of any related receivable at year end rnay be irnpaired. In rnanagernent's opinion, there 
are no significant contingent liabilities relating to compliance with the rules and regulations 
governing state and federal grants; therefore, no provision has been recorded in the accornpanying 
financial staternents for such contingencies. Audits of prior years have not resulted in any 
disallowed costs or refunds. Any costs that would be disallowed would be recognized in the period 
agreed upon by the grantor agency and the Council. 

NOTE 15 ECONOMIC DEPENDENCY 

The Council receives the majority of its revenue through grants administered by the Louisiana 
Governor's Office of Elderly Affairs (GOEA. The grant amounts are appropriated each year by the 
federal, state and local governments. If significant budget cuts are made at the federal, state and/or 
local level, the amount of funds the Council receives could be reduced significantly and have an 
adverse irnpact on its operations. Managernent is not aware of any actions that will adversely affect 
the atnount of funds the Council will receive in the next fiscal year. 

NOTE 16 RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Council is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts: theft of, damage to, and destruction 
of assets; en-ors and omissions; job related illnesses or injuries to employees; and natural disasters. 
The Council has purchased commercial insurance to cover or reduce the risk of loss that might arise 
should one of these incidents occur. There have been no significant reductions in coverage from the 
prior year. There were no claims in the prior three fiscal years that exceeded the Council's 
insurance coverage. 

The Council's management has not purchased commercial insurance or made provision to cover or 
reduce the risk of loss, as a result of business interruption and certain acts of God, like floods or 
earthquakes. 

NOTE 17 INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

Transfers are used to (1) move revenues frorn the fund that statute or budget requires to collect them 
to the fund that statute or budget requires to expend them, and to (2) use unrestricted revenues 
collected in the General Fund to finance various programs accounted for by special revenue funds to 
eliminate program deficits. 

These transfers were eliminated as a part of the consolidation process in preparing the Government-
Wide Financial Staternents. 
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LAFAYETTE COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 17 INTERFUND TRANSFERS (Continued) 

Operating transfers to and from the various funds are as follows for the fiscal year: 

 

General 

Fund 

Title 

Ill B 

Funds Transfening In: 

Title Title Title 

Ill C-1 111 C-2 III E 

Foster 

Grandparents 

Senior 

Olympics Totals 

Funds transferring out: 

        

Governmental Funds: 

PCOA $ - $ 54,091 - $ 59,255 918 - $ ¶ 114,264 

Office Rental - - 

 

22,730 - - 7,820 30,550 

Senior Center 

 

- 4,371 

 

- 

  

4,371 

Total General Fund 

 

54.1191 4,371 81.985 918 

 

7.820 149.185 

Major Funds: 

        

Elderly Housing 

Management 70,408 

  

110,638 

 

6,326 

 

187,372 

Total Special Revenue Fun 70.408 

  

110,638 

 

6,326 

 

187,372 

Proprietary Funds: 

        

Woodvale Housing 20,832 

      

20.832 

Total Proprietary Funds 20,832 

      

20,832 

Total all funds $_  91,240  $ 54,091 4,371 $ 192,623 918 6,326 7,820 $ 357,389 

NOTE 18 COMPENSATION, BENEFITS, AND OTHER PAYMENTS TO DIRECTOR 

A detail of compensation, benefits, and other payments made to Executive Directors for the year 
ended June 30, 2023 is shown below: 

Lakisha Varner 

Amount Purpose 

Salary $ 65,000 

Benefits - insurance and retirement 5,877 

Reimbursements and other 205 

Total S 71,082 

NOTE 19 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

Full time employees of Lafayette Council on Aging Inc., Woodvale Place Apartments and Belle 
Rose Gardens have the option to receive benefits in the form of a Roth IRA, health insurance and 
life insurance. The Council provides eligible employees with 8% of their salary to be used in any 
combination for their chosen benefits. In addition, eligible employees of Woodvale Place 
Apartments are grandfathered in to receive an additional 3% of these benefits. These employees do 
not receive life insurance benefits as they opted for an 11% fringe in lieu of life insusurance. The 
Council pays a disability and life insurance policy only for Lafayette Council on Aging, Inc. full-
time employees who receive only 8% level of benefits, to provide coverage up to one year of the 
employee's salary. No match or contributions are required by employees. For the year ended June 
30, 2023, the Council incurred expenses for employee benefits in the amount of $21,822. 
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SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION REQUIRED BY GASB STATEMENT 34 
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LAFAYETTE COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

Budgetary Cornparison Schedule 

General Fund 

Year Ended June 30, 2023 

 

Budgeted Amounts Actual Amounts 
Budgetary Basis 

Variance with 
Final Budget - 

Positive (Negative) 

 

Original Final 

Budgetary fund balance, July 1 $ 387,301 $ 387,301 387,301 $ 

 

Resources (inflows): 

     

Intergovermnental 402,000 451,204 467,229 

 

16,025 
Local and miscellaneous 75,000 12.0,2.81 127,579 

 

7,298 
Transfers in 42,000 77.503 96,040 

 

18,537 
Amounts available for appropriation 906,301 1,036.289 1,078,149 

 

41,860 
Charges to appropriations (outflows): 

     

Personnel 241,727 228,107 235,084 

 

(6,977) 
Fringe 28,018 26,874 26,732 

 

142 
Travel 8,971 7,559 7,659 

 

(100) 
C)perating services 80,336 105,639 111,422 

 

(5,783) 
Operating supplies 25,671 76,689 66,901 

 

9,788 
Other costs 28,835 54,101 53,875 

 

226 
Capital outlay 

 

5,013 11,582 

 

(6,569) 
Transfers out 112,000 149,815 149,186 

 

629 

Total charges to appriipriatiiius 525,558 653,797 662,441 

 

(8,644) 

Budgetary fund halance, June 30 $ 380,743 $ 382,492  $ 415,708 

 

33,216 

See notes to required supplementary information. 
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LAFAYETTE COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

Budgetary Cornparison Schedule 
Title III B 

Year Ended June 30, 2023 

 

Budgeted Amounts Actual Amounts 
Budgetary Basis 

Variance with 
Final Budget - 

Positive (Negative) 

 

Original Final 

Budgetary fund balance, July 1 
Resources (inflows): 

 

- s 

 

Intergovernmental 115,000 111,779 147,071 35,292 
Program income 13,000 11,925 15,185 13,360 
Local and miscellaneous 

 

15,273 

 

(15,273) 
Transfers in 11(),553 81,551 54,091 (27,460) 

Amounts available for appropriation 238,553 220 528 226,447 5,919 
Charges to appropriations (outflows): 

    

Personnel 157,000 147,248 151,898 (4,650) 
Fringe 15,439 13,202 13,674 (472) 
Travel 13,262 12,874 13,183 (309) 
Operating services 43,15/ 39.004 39,861 (857) 

Operating supplies 9,600 7,721 7,812 (91) 

Other costs 

 

479 19 460 

Capital Outlay 

    

Total charges to appropriations 238,553 220,528 226,447 (5,919) 

Budgetary fund balance, June 30    $            

See notes to required supplementary information. 
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LAFAYETTE COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

Budgetary Cornparison Schedule 
Title III C-2 

Year Ended June 30, 2023 

 

Budgeted Amoturts Acrual Amounts 
Budgetary Basis 

Variance with 
Final Bridget - 

Positive (Negative) 

 

Original Final 

Budgetary fund balance, July 1 
Resources (inflows): 

$ - $ $ 

Intergovernmental 15,000 17,781 19.999 2,218 
Program income 44,000 42,110 61,512 19,402 
Local and miscellaneous 60,000 45,840 24,807 (21,033) 
Transfers in 173,409 191,012 192,623 1,611 

Amounts available for appropriation 292,409 296,743 298,941 2,198 
Charges to appropriations (outflows): 

    

Personnel 182,63() 179,668 180,645 (977) 

Fringe 14,883 14,644 14,762 (118) 
Travel 77,493 81,234 81,815 (581) 

Operating services 15,619 19,242 19,867 (625) 
Operating supplies 1,784 1,873 1,777 96 

Other costs - 82 75 7 
Capital outlay 

    

Total charges to appropriations 292,409 296.743 298,941 (2,198) 

Budgetary fund balance. June 30 

See notes to required supplementary inforrnation. 
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LAFAYETTE COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

Bu&etary Cornparison Schedule 

Foster Grandparents 
Year Ended June 30, 2023 

 

Budgeted Amounts Actual Amounts 
Budgetary Basis 

Variance with 
Final Budget - 

Positive (Negative) 

 

Original Final 

Budgetary fund balance, July 1 
Resources (intlows): 

 

- s - $ 

Intergovernmental 325,000 287,979 

 

283,116 (4,863) 
Local and miscellaneous 

 

883 

 

2,145 1,262. 
Transfers in 4,000 5,976 

 

6,326 350 
Amounts available for appropnation 329 000 294.838 

 

291,587 (3,2511 
Charges to appropriations (outtlows): 

     

Personnel 72,380 66,831 

 

67,007 (176) 
Fringe 6,580 6,601 

 

6,617 (16) 
Travel 13,160 23,802 

 

23,4()2 400 
Operati ig services 12,360 11,179 

 

11,140 39 
Operating supplies 800 944 

 

866 78 
Other costs 223,720 184,758 

 

180,472 4,286 

Total charges to appropriations 329,000 294,115 

 

289,504 4,611 

Budgetary fund balance. June 30 

 

723  S 2,083 (1,360)  

See notes to required supplementary information. 



LAFAYETTE COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

Bu&etary Cornparison Schedule 
Elderly Housing Management 

Year Ended June 30, 2023 

 

Budgeted Amounts Actual Amounts 
Budgetary Basis 

Variance with 
Final Budget - 

Positive (Negative) 

 

Original Final 

Budgetary fund balance. July 1 $ 16,047 16,047 $ 16,047 $ 

 

Resources (inflows): 

    

Local and miscellaneous 263,019 235,394 235.358 (36) 

Amounts available for appropriation 279,(166 251,441 251,405 (36) 
Charges to appropriations (outflows): 

    

Personnel 53,651 52,551 51,653 (1(►2) 

Fringe 4,539 4,458 4,475 (17) 
Travel 287 112 102 10 
Operating services 6,534 6,965 6,803 162 
Transfers out 214,055 187,355 187,372 (17) 

Total charges to appropriations 279,066 251,441 251,405 36 

Budgetaly fund balance, June 30 

See notes to required supplernentary information. 
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LAFAYETTE COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

NOTE 1 BUDGETARY REPORTING 

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement 34 requires budgetary 
comparison schedules for the General Fund and each major Special Revenue Fund that has a legally 
adopted annual budget. The schedules compare the original and final appropriated budgets to actual 
budget results for the Council's fiscal year. Positive and negative variances between the final budget 
and actual amounts are also presented. 

The budget information presented in this section of required supplernentary information applies to 
"major" governmental funds for which annual budgets were adopted. Budgetary information for 
"Nonrnajor" funds has not been included anywhere in these financial staternents. 

The Council follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data that has been presented as 
required supplementary infonnation in these financial statements. 

• GOEA notifies the Council each year as to the funding levels for each of its programs. 

• Management makes revenue projections based on the revenue information provided by 
GOEA, grants from other agencies, program service fees, public support (including client 
contributions), interest income, and other miscellaneous sources. 

• Management develops expenditure projections using historical information and changes to 
the upcoming year that management is aware of at the time of budget preparation. 

• Once the inforrnation has been obtained to project revenues and expenditures, the 
Council's Executive Director and Finance Director prepare a proposed budget based 
on the projections. The proposed budget is subrnitted to the Board of Directors for 
final approval. 

• The Board of Directors reviews and adopts the budget for the next fiscal year at a 
regularly scheduled board of directors meeting before May 31 of the current fiscal 
year. 

• The adopted budget is forwarded to the Governor's Office of Elderly Affairs (GOEA) for 
compliance approval. 

• Unused budgeted amounts lapse at the end of each fiscal year (June 30). However, if a grant 
or contract is not completed by June 30, the Council will automatically budget funds in the 
next fiscal year to complete the grant or contract. An example where this might occur is 
when vehicles are acquired under federal matching programs. The "match" rnight be made 
in one year and the vehicles delivered in another year. 

• The budget is prepared on a modified accrual basis, consistent with the basis of accounting, 
for comparability of budgeted and actual revenues and expenditures. 
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LAFAYETTE COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

NOTE 1 BUDGETARY REPORTING (Continued) 

• Budgeted amounts included in the accompanying financial statements include the original 
adopted budget amounts and all subsequent amendments. 

• Actual amounts are compared to budgeted amounts periodically during the fiscal year as a 
management control device. 

• The Council rnay transfer funds between line items as often as required but rnust 
obtain cornpliance approval from the Governor's Office of Elderly Affairs for funds 
received under grants frorn this state agency. As part of its grant awards, GOEA 
requires the Council to amend its budget in cases where actual costs for a particular 
line item exceed the budgeted amount by rnore than 10%, unless unrestricted funds 
are available to "cover" the overrun. 

• Expenditures cannot exceed budgeted revenues on an individual fund level, unless a large 
enough fund balance exists to absorb the budgeted operating deficit. 

• The Council is not required by state or local law to prepare a budget for every program or 
activity it conducts. Accordingly, some General Fund activities are not budgeted, 
particularly if they are deemed to be immaterial by management. 
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LAFAYETTE COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

Schedule of Non-Major Funds 

Year Ended June 30, 2023 

 

Title 
III C-I 

Title 
III E 

Senior 
Olympics 

Energy 
Assistance Total 

REVENUES 
Intergovernmental: 

      

Cajun Area Agency on Aging, Inc. $ 52,100 $ 42,334 $ 

 

- $ 94,434 
Local and miscellaneous: 

      

Municipalities 4,800 

    

4,800 
Energy assistance 

    

15,000 15,000 
Participant contributions 4,848 

    

4,848 

Miscellaneous 

   

6,934 

 

6,934 

Total Revenues 61,748 42,334 

 

6,934 15,000 126,016 

EXPENDITURES 

      

Current: 

      

Personnel 40,622 34,370 

 

5,000 

 

79,992 
Fringe 5,473 2,831 

 

391 

 

8,695 

Travel 2,449 472 

 

2,085 

 

5,006 
Operating services 8,070 5,247 

 

2,068 10,392 25,777 

Operating supplies 4,698 325 

 

3,272 

 

8,295 
Other costs 7 7 

 

- 

 

14 
Capital Outlay 

      

Total Expenditures 61,319 43261 

 

12,816 10,392 127,779 

Deficiency of revenues over expenditures 429 (918) 

 

(5,882) 4,608 (1,763) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

      

Transfers in 4,371 918 

 

7,820 

 

13,109 
Transfers out (4,800) 

    

(4,800) 

Total other financing sources and uses (429) 918 

 

7,820 

 

8,309 

Net increase (decrease) in fund balances 

   

1,938 4,608 6,546 

FUND BALANCES 

      

Beginning of the year 

   

(1,938) 21,879 19,941 

End of the year $ $ $ 

 

$ 26_487 $ 26 487 



LAFAYETTE COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

Comparative Schedule of General Fixed Assets 
And Changes In General Fixed Assets 

Year Ended June 30, 2023 

 

Balance 
June 30, 

2022 

 

Additions Deletions 

Balance 
June 30, 

2023 
General fixed assets: 

     

Buildings $ 104,737 $ - $ - $ 104,737 
Leasehold improvements 35,047 

 

- - 35,047 
Furniture and equipment 95,336 

 

11,582 (1,259) 105,659 

Vehicles 170,950 

   

170,950 

Total general fixed assets $ 406,070 

 

11,582 (1,259) $ 416,393 

Investment in general fixed assets: 

     

Local 286,895 

 

1,101 - 287,996 
Title III-B 1,403 

 

- - 1,403 
Title III-C-1 1,192 

 

- (1,192) - 
Title III-C-2 521 

 

- - 521 
Title III D 66,707 

 

- - 66,707 
Senior Center 47,934 

 

10,480 (66) 58,348 

Title V 1,418 

   

1,418 

Total investment in general fixed assets $ 406,070 

 

11,581 $ (1,258)  $ 416,393  
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LAFAYETTE COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

Comparative Balance Sheets 
Governmental Fwids 

Year Ended June 30, 2023 

 

2023 2022 

Assets 

  

Cash $ 288,787 $ 316,864 

Accounts receivable 57,042 56,567 

Other receivable 18,893 

 

Grants and contracts receivable 89,985 94,832 

Due from other funds 653,901 873,016 

Prepaid expenditures 11,872 11,584 

Other assets 20,832 

 

Total Assets 1 , 141,312 1,352,863 

Liabilities 

  

Accounts payable 36,627 38,037 

Accrued payroll and related benefits 61,247 51,078 

Deferred revenue 600 440 

Due to other funds 598,560 840,019 

Total Liabilities 697,034 929,574 

Fund Balances 

  

Nonspendable 

Prepaid expenditures 11,872 11,584 

Restricted for: 

  

Title HI C-1 4,800 

 

Title HI E 

 

10,930 

Utility Assistance 26,487 21,879 

Unassigned 401,119 378,896 

Total Fund Balances 444,278 423,289 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $1,141,312 $1,352,863 
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LAFAYETTE COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 
Governmental Fwids 

Year Ended June 30, 2023 

REVENUES 2023 2022 

Intergovernmental: 

  

Governor's Office of Elderly Affairs 396,395 329,073 
Cajun Area Agency on Aging, Inc. 261,504 280,564 

Corporation for National and Community Service 283,116 235,407 
Department of Transportation and Development 70,834 93,500 

Program Service Fees: 

  

Transportation 6,511 5,211 
Homemaker 4,774 5,227 

Congregate meals 4,848 3,873 
Home delivered meals 43,859 43,031 

Local and miscellaneous: 

  

Municipalities 54,171 68,974 
Oftice rental 23,115 22,710 
United givers 7,500 10,000 
Energy 15,000 15,000 
Donations 29,807 57,549 
Management fee income 235,358 217,603 
Fundraisin2 16,646 11,040 
Miscellaneous 66,679 30,025 

Total Revenues 1,520,117 1.428,787 

EXPENDITURES 
Health, Welfare, & Social Services 
Current: 

  

Personnel 767,279 743,603 
Fringe 74,955 73,681 
Travel 131,167 106,954 
Operating Services 214,870 169,054 

Operating Supplies 85,651 53,625 
Other Costs 234,455 198,063 

Capital Outlay 11,582 

 

Total Expenditures 1,519,959 1,344,980 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 158 83,807 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

  

Transfers in 362,189 295,628 
Transfers out (341,358) (295,628) 

Total other financing sources and uses 20,831 

 

Net increase (decrease) in fund balances 20,989 83,807 

FUND BALANCES 

  

Beginning of the year 423,289 339.482 

End of the year $ 444,278 423,2£9 
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LAFAYETTE COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

Year Ended June 30, 2023 

FEDERAL GRANTOR/PASS-THROUGH GRANTORSTROGRAM OR CLUSTER TITLE 

FEDERAL 
CFDA 

NUMBER 

GRANT 
YEAR 

ENDED 

PROGRAM OR 

AWARD 
AMOUNT 

FEDERAL 

REVENUE 
RECOGNIZED 

FEDERAL 
EXPENDITURES 

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services - Administralion on Auing 

     

Passed through the Governor's Office of Elderly Affairs: 

     

Special Programs for the Aging 1 
Aging Cluster-

      

Title III, Part B - Support ve Services and Senior Centers 03.044 06/30/2023 111,774 $ 111,774 111,774 
Title HT Part C-1 - Nutrition Services (Congregate Meals) 93.045 06/30/2023 44,285 44,285 44,285 
Title III, Part C-2 - Nutrition Services (Home-Delivered Meals) 93.045 06i30i2023 10,599 10,599 10,599 

Total of Aging Cluster- 

  

166.658 166,658 166,658 
Title III, Part E - Caregiver Support 93.052 06/3(1/2023 31,751 31,751 31,751 

Totals for U.S. Department of Health and Human Services - Ailnunistration on Aging 

  

198.409 198,409 198,409 

Department of Transportation 

     

Passed through the Louisiana Department ot Transportation & Development: 

     

Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and lndividuals with Disabilities (Operating Assistance Program) 20.513 06/30/2023 70,834 70,834 70,834 
Total for Department of Transportation 

  

70,834 70,834 70,834 

Corporation for National and Community Service 
94.011 06/30;2023 283.116 283,116 283,116 Foster Grandparents Program 

Totals for Corporation tor National Service 

  

283,116 283,116 283,116 

U.S. Department of Housine and Urban Development 

     

Section 8 - Housing Assistance Payments 

     

Program - Special Allocations 14.195 06/30/2023 509.077 509,077 500,077 
Community Development Block Grant 14.218 06/30/2023 75,000 42,274 42,274 

Totals for U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 

  

584,077 551,351 551,351 

Total federal grants 

  

S 1,136,436  $ 1.103.710  $ Ll03.710  

Note A - Basis of Presentation - The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards include the federal grant activity of the Lafayette Council on Aging, Inc. 
and has been prepared using the modified accrual hasis of accounting as contemplated under generally accepted accounting principles and which is the same basis 
of accounting used for presenting the fund financial statements. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of the OMB Unihinn 
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles,

 

anc. _ R ecjihrell107IS Pr Federal Awarlls (Uniform Guidance). Therefore, some amounts presented in this 

schedule mav differ from amounts presented, or used in the presentation ot, the tinancial statements ot, the financial statements. 

Note B - Subrecipients - The Lafayette Council on Aging did not pass-through any of its federal awards to a sub-recipient during the fiscal year. 

Note C - Indirect C'ost Rate - The C'ouncil has elected not to use the I0% de minimis indirect cost rate allowed under the Uniform Guidance. 
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Independent Auditor's Report on 
Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance 
and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements 

Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 

The Board of Directors 
Lafayette Council on Aging, Inc. 
Lafayette, Louisiana 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 
and the standards applicable to fmancial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-
type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Lafayette Council on 
Aging, Inc., as of and for the year ended June 30, 2023, and the related notes to the financial statements, which 
collectively comprise the Lafayette Council on Aging, Inc.'s basic financial statements and have issued our 
report thereon dated November 14, 2023. 

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the fmancial statements, we considered Lafayette Council on Aging, 
Inc.'s internal control over fmancial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Lafayette Council on Aging, Inc.'s internal 
control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Lafayette Council on Aging, Inc.'s 
internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial 
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet 
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section 
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or 
significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal 
control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been 
identified. 
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Report on Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Lafayette Council on Aging, Inc.'s financial statements 
are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect 
on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of 
our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under 
Government Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and 
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or on 
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not 
suitable for any other purpose. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors, management, others within 
the organization and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than those specified parties. 
However, Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a 
public document. 

DarnalT, Sikes & frederick 
A Corporation of Certified Public Accountants 

Lafayette, Louisiana 
November 14, 1023 
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Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance for each 
Major Program and on Internal Control over Compliance 

Required by the Uniform Guidance 

The Board of Directors 
Lafayette Council On Aging, Inc. 
Lafayette, Louisiana 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

We have audited Lafayette Council on Aging, Inc's compliance with the types of compliance requirements 
identified as subject to audit in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on 
the Council's major federal program for the year ended June 30, 2023. The Council's major federal program is 
identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned 
costs. 

In our opinion, the Council complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements 
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year 
ended June 30, 2023. 

Basis for Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of 
Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements 
for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Our responsibilities under those standards and the Uniform Guidance 
are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section of our report. 

We are required to be independent of the Council and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance 
with relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal program. Our 
audit does not provide a legal determination of the Council's compliance with the compliance requirements 
referred to above. 
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Responsibilities gf Management for Compliance 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws, 
statutes, regulations, rules, and provisions of contracts or grant agreements applicable to the Council's federal 
programs. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the compliance 
requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or en-or, and express an opinion on the Council's 
compliance based on our audit. Reasonable assurance is a liigh level of assurance but is not absolute assurance 
and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing 
standards, Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniforrn Guidance will always detect material 
noncompliance when it exists. The risk of not detecting material noncompliance resulting from fraud is higher 
than for that resulting from en-or, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Noncornpliance with the compliance requirements 
referred to above is considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggrmrte, 
it would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user of the report on compliance about the Council's 
compliance with the requirements of each major federal program as a whole. 

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing 
Standards, and the Uniform Guidance, we: 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticisrn throughout the audit. 

• Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and design and 
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, 
evidence regarding the Council's compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above and 
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circurnstances. 

• Obtain an understanding of the Council's internal control over compliance relevant to the audit in order 
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances and to test and report on internal 
control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Council's internal control over compliance. 
Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and rnaterial weaknesses in internal 
control over compliance that we identified during the audit. 

Report on Internal Control over Compliance 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal 
program on a tirnely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that 
material noncornpliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or 
detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance 
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requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over 
compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the Auditor's 
Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in 
internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal control 
over compliance. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal 
control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. However, material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal control over compliance may exist that were not identified. 

Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over 
compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of 
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform 
Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors, management, others within 
the entity, federal awarding agencies, and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used 
by anyone other than these specified parties. Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed 
by the Louisiana Legislative Auditor as a public document. 

Darnag Sikes & Frederick 
A Corporation of Certified Public Accountants 

Lafayette, Louisiana 
November 14 2023 
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LAFAYETTE COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 
Year Ended June 30, 2023 

Part I Summary of Auditor's Results 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Auditor's Report  

An unmodified opinion has been issued on the Lafayette Council On Aging, Inc.'s financial 
statements as of and for the year ended June 30, 2023. 

Control and Significant Deficiencies and Material Weaknesses - Financial Reporting 

There were no significant deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting disclosed 
during the audit of the financial statements. 

Material Noncompliance - Financial Reporting 

No instances of material noncompliance were noted during the audit of the financial statements. 

FEDERAL AWARDS 

Major Program Identification  

The Lafayette Council On Aging, Inc., for the year ended June 30, 2023, had one major 
program: Foster Grandparents Program, which received funds from the Corporation for 
National and Cominunity. 

Low-Risk Auditee 

The Lafayette Council On Aging, Inc. is considered a low-risk auditee for the year ended June 
30, 2023. 

Major Program - Threshold 

The dollar threshold to distinguish Type A and Type B programs is $750,000 for the year ended 
June 30, 2023. 

Auditor's Report - Major Program 

An unrnodified opinion has been issued on the Lafayette Council On Aging, Inc.'s compliance 
for its major programs as of and for the year ended June 30, 2023. 

Control and Significant Deficiencies and Material Weaknesses - Major Prograrn 

There were no significant deficiencies noted during the audit of the major federal programs. 
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LAFAYETTE COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (Continued) 
Year Ended June 30, 2023 

Part I Summary of Auditor's Results (Continued) 

Compliance Findirw Related to Major Proaam 

The audit disclosed no instances of material noncompliance during the audit of major federal 
prograrns. 

Part II Findings Relating to an Audit in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 

This section is not applicable for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023. 

Part [[I Findings and Questioned Costs Relating to the Federal Programs 

The audit did not disclose any material noncompliance or questioned costs relative to its federal 
programs. 

Part IV Management Letter 

The auditor did not issue a management letter this year. 
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LAFAYETTE COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings 
Year Ended June 30, 2023 

2022-001 Reconciliation of lnterfund Activitv 

Status: 
This finding has been resolved. 

2022-002 Reconciliation of Tenant Security Deposits 

Status: 
This finding has been resolved. 

2022-002 Reconciliation of Tenant Rental Receipts  

Status: 
This finding has been resolved. 



LAFAYETTE COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

Management's Corrective Action Plan 
Year Ended June 30, 2023 

Response to Findings: 

There we e no current year findins noted; therefore, no response is deemed necessary. 
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INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT 
ON APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 

To the Governing Board of Lafayette Council on Aging, Inc. (the "Council") and the Louisiana Legislative 
Auditor: 

We have performed the procedures enumerated below on the control and compliance (C/C) areas identified 
in the Louisiana Legislative Auditor's (LLA's) Statewide Agreed-Upon Procedures (SAUPs) for the fiscal 
period July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023. The Council's management is responsible for those C/C areas 
identified in the SAUPs. 

The Council has agreed to and acknowledged that the procedures performed are appropriate to meet the 
intended purpose of the engagement, which is to perform specified procedures on the C/C areas identified 
in LLA's SAUPs for the fiscal period July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023. Additionally, LLA has agreed 
to and acknowledged that the procedures performed are appropriate for its purposes. This report may not 
be suitable for any other purpose. The procedures performed may not address all the items of interest to a 
user of this report and may not meet the needs of all users of this report and, as such, users are responsible 
for determining whether the procedures performed are appropriate for their purposes. 

The procedures and associated findings are as follows: 

1) Written Policies and Procedures 

A. Obtain and inspect the entity's written policies and procedures and observe whether they address each 
of the following categories and subcategories if applicable to public funds and the entity's operations: 

i. Budgeting, including preparing, adopting, monitoring, and amending the budget. 

Written policies and procedures were obtained and do address the functions noted above.  

ii. Purchasing, including (1) how purchases are initiated, (2) how vendors are added to the vendor 
list, (3) the preparation and approval process of purchase requisitions and purchase orders, (4) 
controls to ensure compliance with the Public Bid Law, and (5) documentation required to be 
maintained for all bids and price quotes. 

Written policies and procedures were obtained and do address the functions noted above.  

iii. Disbursements, including processing, reviewing, and approving. 

Written policies and procedures were obtained and do address the functions noted above.  



iv. Receipts/Collections, including receiving, recording, and preparing deposits. Also, policies and 
procedures should include management's actions to determine the completeness of all collections 
for each type of revenue or agency fund additions (e.g., periodic confirmation with outside parties, 
reconciliation to utility billing after cutoff procedures, reconciliation of traffic ticket number 
sequences, agency fund forfeiture monies confirmation). 

Written policies and procedures were obtained and do address the functions noted above.  

v. Payroll/Personnel, including (1) payroll processing, (2) reviewing and approving time and 
attendance records, including leave and overtime worked, and (3) approval process for employee 
rates of pay or approval and maintenance of pay rate schedules. 

Written policies and procedures were obtained and do address the functions noted above.  

vi. Contracting, including (1) types of services requiring written contracts, (2) standard terms and 
conditions, (3) legal review, (4) approval process, and (5) monitoring process. 

Written policies and procedures were obtained and do address the functions noted above.  

vii. Travel and Expense Reimbursement, including (1) allowable expenses, (2) dollar thresholds by 
category of expense, (3) documentation requirements, and (4) required approvers. 

Written policies and procedures were obtained and do address the functions noted above.  

viii. Credit C'ards (and debit cards, jUel cards, purchase cards, if applicable), including (1) how cards 
are to be controlled, (2) allowable business uses, (3) documentation requirements, (4) required 
approvers of statements, and (5) rnonitoring card usage (e.g., determining the reasonableness of 
fuel card purchases). 

Written policies and procedures were obtained and do address the functions noted above.  

ix. Ethics, including (1) the prohibitions as defined in Louisiana Revised Statute (R.S.) 42:1111-
1121, (2) actions to be taken if an ethics violation takes place, (3) system to monitor possible 
ethics violations, and (4) a requirement that documentation is rnaintained to demonstrate that all 
employees and officials were notified of any changes to the entity's ethics policy. 

Written policies and procedures were obtained and do address the functions noted above.  

x. I)ebt Service, including (1) debt issuance approval, (2) continuing disclosure/EMMA reporting 
requirements, (3) debt reserve requirements, and (4) debt service requirements. 

Written policies and procedures were obtained and do address the functions noted above.  

xi. Wormation Technology Disaster Recovery/Business Continuity, including (1) identification of 
critical data and frequency of data backups, (2) storage of backups in a separate physical location 
isolated from the network, (3) periodic testing/verification that backups can be restored, (4) use 
of antivinis software on all systems, (5) timely application of all available systern and software 
patches/updates, and (6) identification of personnel, processes, and tools needed to recover 
operations after a critical event. 

Written policies and procedures were obtained and do address the functions noted above.  

xii. Prevention of Sexual Harassment, including R.S. 42:342-344 requirements for (1) agency 
responsibilities and prohibitions, (2) annual employee training, and (3) annual reportirw. 

This section is not applicable. The Council is a non-profit entity.  



2) Board or Finance Committee 

A. Obtain and inspect the board/finance committee minutes for the fiscal period, as well as the board's 
enabling legislation, charter, bylaws, or equivalent document in effect during the fiscal period, and 

i. Observe that the board/finance cornrnittee met with a quorum at least monthly, or on a frequency 
in accordance witli the board's enabling legislation, charter, bylaws, or other equivalent 
document. 

Obtained and inspected minutes of the board for the fiscal period noting that the board met at 
least quarterly in accordance with the Council's policy.  

ii For those entities reporting on the governmental accowiting model, observe whether the minutes 
referenced or included monthly budget-to-actual comparisons on the general fund, quarterly 
budget-to-actual, at a minimutn, on proprietary funds, and semi-annual budget- to-actual, at a 
minimum, on all special revenue fwids. Alternatively, for those entities reporting on the not-sfbr-
profit accounting model, ohserve that the minutes referenced or included financial activily 
relating to publiclUnds if those publiclUnds comprised more than 10% of the entity's collections 
during the fiscal period. 

The Council reports on the nonprofit accounting model. Observed that the minutes referenced 
financial activitv relating to public funds.  

iii. For governmental entities, obtain the prior year audit report and observe the unassigned fund 
balance in the general fund. If the general fund had a negative ending unassigned fund balance 
in the prior year audit report, observe that the minutes for at least one meeting during the fiscal 
period referenced or included a forrnal plan to elirninate the negative unassigned fund balance in 
the general fund. 

This section is not applicable. The Council is a non-profit entity.  

iv. Observe whether the board/finance committee received written updates of the progress of 
resolving audit finding(s), according to management's corrective action plan at each meeting 
until the findings are considered fully resolved. 

Observed that the board received written updates of the progress of resolving audit findings, 
according to management's corrective action plan at each meeting until the findings were  
considered fully resolved.  

3) Bank Reconciliations 

A. Obtain a listing of entity bank accounts for the fiscal period frorn management and management's 
representation that the listing is complete. Ask managetnent to identify the entity's main operating 
account. Select the entity's main operating account and randomly select 4 additional accounts (or all 
accounts if less than 5). Randornly select one month frorn the fiscal period, obtain and inspect the 
corresponding bank statement and reconciliation for each selected account, and observe that: 

i. Bank reconciliations include evidence that they were prepared within 2 months of the related 
statement closing date initialed and dated or electronically logged); 

Bank reconciliations include evidence that they were prepared within 2 months of the related 
statement closing date.  



ii. Bank reconciliations include written evidence that a member of management or a board member 
who does not handle cash, post ledgers, or issue checks has reviewed each bank reconciliation 
(e.g., initialed and dated, electronically logged); and 

Bank reconciliations include evidence that a member of management who does not handle cash, 
post ledgers, or issue checks has reviewed each bank reconciliation.  

iii. Management has documentation reflecting it has researched reconciling items that have been 
outstanding for more than 12 months from the statement closing date, if applicable. 

There were no reconciling items noted that were outstanding for more than 12 months frorn the 
statement closing date.  

4) Collections (excluding electronic fluids transfers) 

A. Obtain a listing of deposit sites for the fiscal period where deposits for cash/checks/money orders 
(cash) are prepared and management's representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select 5 
deposit sites (or all deposit sites if less than 5). 

Obtained a listing of deposit sites for the fiscal period, and management provided representation that 
the listing is complete. Selected all deposit sites as there were less than 5.  

B. For each deposit site selected, obtain a listing of collection locations and management's representation 
that the listing is complete. Randomly select one collection location for each deposit site (e.g., 5 
collection locations for 5 deposit sites), obtain and inspect written policies and procedures relating to 
employee job duties (if there are no written policies or procedures, then inquire of employees about 
their job duties) at each collection location, and observe that job duties are properly segregated at each 
collection location such that 

i. Employees responsible for cash collections do not share cash drawers/registers; 

Observed written policies and procedures and observed that job duties are properly segregated 
regarding the functions noted above.  

ii Each employee responsible for collecting cash is not also responsible for preparing/making bank 
deposits, unless another employee/official is responsible for reconciling collection documentation 
(e.g., pre-numbered receipts) to the deposit; 

Observed written policies and procedures and observed that job duties are properlv segregated 
regarding the functions noted above.  

iii. Each employee responsible for collecting cash is not also responsible for posting collection entries 
to the general ledger or subsidiary ledgers, unless another employee/official is responsible for 
reconciling ledger postings to each other and to the deposit; and 

Observed written policies and procedures and observed that job duties are properly segregated 
regarding the functions noted above.  

iv. The employee(s) responsible for reconciling cash collections to the general ledger and/or 
subsidiary ledgers, by revenue source and/or agency fwid additions, is (are) not also responsible 
for collecting cash, unless another employee/official verifies the reconciliation. 

Observed written policies and procedures and observed that job duties are properly segregated 
regarding the fimctions noted above.  



C. Obtain from management a copy of the bond or insurance policy for theft covering all employees who 
have access to cash. Obsme that the bond or insurance policy for theft was in force during the fiscal 
period. 

Employees who have access to cash are covered by a bond or insurance policy for theft.  

D. Randomly select two deposit dates for each of the 5 bank accounts selected for Bank Reconciliations 
procedure #3A (select the next deposit date chronologically if no deposits were made on the dates 
randomly selected and randomly select a deposit if multiple deposits are made on the same day). 
Alternatively, the practitioner may use a source document other than hank statements when selecting 
the deposit dates fOr testing„circh as a cash collection log, daily revenue report, receipt book, etc. 
Obtain supporting documentation for each of the 10 deposits and: 

i. Observe that receipts are sequentially pre-numbered. 

Observed that sequentially pre-numbered receipts were not issued for housing rental payments 
for Woodvale for the two randomly selected deposit dates in July of 2022.  

ii. Trace sequentially pre-numbered receipts, system reports, and other related collection 
documentation to the deposit slip. 

Traced supporting documentation to the deposit slips noting no exceptions.  

iii. Trace the deposit slip total to the actual deposit per the bank statement. 

Traced the deposit slip totals to the actual deposit per the bank statement noting no exceptions.  

iv. Observe that the deposit was made within one business day of receipt at the collection location 
(within one week if the depository is more than 10 miles from the collection location or the deposit 
is less than $100 and the cash is stored securely in a locked safe or drawer). 

Cash collection documentation was obtained for the selected dates, and we noted certain deposits 
were not made within one dav of collection. The numbers of days from receipt to deposit are 
summarized below:  

Collection Day Deposit Day Number of days between receipt to deposit at Location 1 

7/11/2(►22 7/13/2022 2 

7/15/2022 7/19/2022 2 business days (time period over the weekend) 

v. Trace the actual deposit per the bank statement to the general ledger. 

Traced the actual deposits per the bank statement to the general ledger noting no exceptions. 

5) Non-Payroll Disbursements (excluding card purchases, travel reimbursements, and petty cash 
purchases) 

A. Obtain a listing of locations that process payments for the fiscal period and management's 
representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select 5 locations (or all locations if less than 5). 

Obtained a listing of locations that process payments for the fiscal period, and management provided 
representation that the listing is complete. Selected all locations that process payments as there were 
less than 5.  



B. For each location selected under procedure #5A above, obtain a listing of those employees involved 
with non-payroll purchasing and payment functions. Obtain written policies and procedures relating 
to employee job duties (if the agency has no written policies and procedures, then inquire of employees 
about their job duties), and observe that job duties are properly segregated such that 

i. At least two employees are involved in initiating a purchase request, approving a purchase, and 
placing an order or making the purchase; 

Observed written policies and procedures and observed that iob duties are properlv segregated 
regarding the functions noted above.  

ii At least two employees are involved in processing and approving payments to vendors; 

Observed written policies and procedures and observed that iob duties are properlv segregated 
regarding the functions noted above.  

iii. The employee responsible for processing payments is prohibited from adding/modifying vendor 
files, unless another employee is responsible for periodically reviewing changes to vendor files; 

At two of three locations selected, the employee responsible for processing payments is not 
prohibited frorn adding/modifying vendor files.  

iv. Either the employee/official responsible for signing checks mails the payment or gives the signed 
checks to an employee to mail who is not responsible for processing payments; and 

Observed written policies and procedures and observed that job duties are properly segregated 
regarding the functions noted above.  

v. Only employees/officials authorized to sign checks approve the electronic disbursement (release) 
of funds, whether through automated clearinghouse (ACH), electronic funds transfer (EFT), wire 
transfer, or some other electronic means. 

Observed written policies and procedures and observed that job duties are properly segregated 
regarding the fiinctions noted above.  

C. For each location selected under procedure #5A above, obtain the entity's non-payroll disbursement 
transaction population (excluding cards and travel reimbursements) and obtain management's 
representation that the population is complete. Randomly select 5 disbursements for each location, 
obtain supporting documentation for each transaction, and 

i. Observe whether the disbursement, whether by paper or electronic means, matched the related 
original itemized invoice and supporting documentation indicates that deliverables included on 
the invoice were received by the entity, and 

Observed that the disbursements matched the related original itemized invoice and that supporting 
documentation indicates that deliverables on the invoice were received by the Council.  

ii Observe whether the disbursement documentation included evidence (e.g., initial/date, electronic 
logging) of segregation of duties tested under procedure #5B above, as applicable. 

Observed that the disbursement documentation included evidence of segregation of duties tested.  

D. Using the entity's main operating account and the month selected in Bank Reconciliations procedure 
#3A, randomly select 5 non-payroll-related electronic disbursernents (or all electronic disbursements 
if less than 5) and observe that each electronic disbursement was (a) approved by only those persons 
authorized to disburse funds (e.g., sign checks) per the entity's policy, and (b) approved by the required 
number of authorized signers per the entity's policy. Note: If no electronic payments were made from 



the main operating account during the rnonth selected the practitioner should select an alternative 
month and/or account for testing that does include electronic disbursements. 

Observed that each electronic disbursement was approved by onlv those persons authorized to disburse 
funds per the Council's policy and approved by the required number of authorized signers per the 
Council's policy.  

6) Credit Cards/Debit Cards/Fuel Cards/Purchase Cards (Cards) 

A. Obtain from management a listing of all active credit cards, bank debit cards, fuel cards, and purchase 
cards (cards) for the fiscal period, including the card numbers and the names of the persons who 
maintained possession of the cards. Obtain management's representation that the listing is complete. 

Obtained from management a listing of all active cards for the fiscal period, including the card numbers 
and the names of the persons who maintained possession of the cards, and management provided 
representation that the listing is complete.  

B. Using the listing prepared by management, randomly select 5 cards (or all cards if less than 5) that 
were used during the fiscal period. Randomly select one monthly statement or cornbined statement 
for each card (for a debit card, randomly select one monthly bank statement). Obtain supporting 
documentation, and 

i. Observe whether there is evidence that the monthly statement or combined statement and 
supporting docurnentation (e.g., original receipts for credit/debit card purchases, exception 
reports for excessive fuel card usage) were reviewed and approved, in writing (or electronically 
approved) by someone other than the authorized card holder (those instances requiring such 
approval that may constrain the legal authority of certain public officials, such as the mayor of a 
Lawrason Act municipality, should not be reported); and 

Observed that there is evidence that the monthly statement and supporting documentation was 
reviewed and approved, in writing by someone other than the authorized card holder.  

ii. Observe tliat finance charges and late fees were not assessed on the selected statements. 

Observed that there were no finance charges or late fees assessed on the selected staternents.  

C. Using the monthly statements or combined statements selected under procedure #7B above, excludinu 
fuel cards, randomly select 10 transactions (or all transactions if less than 10) from each statement, 
and obtain supporting documentation for the transactions (e.g., each card should have 1() transactions 
subject to inspection). For each transaction, observe that it is supported by (1) an original itemized 
receipt that identifies precisely what was purchased, (2) written documentation of the business/public 
purpose, and (3) documentation of the individuals participating in meals (for meal charges only). For 
missing receipts, the practitioner should describe the nature of the transaction and observe whether 
managernent had a cornpensating control to address missing receipts, such as a "missing receipt 
statement" that is subject to increased scrutiny. 

Observed that all transactions were supported by an original itemized receipt that identifies precisely 
what was purchased. Observed that all transactions tested were supported by written documentation 
of the business/public purpose. There were no rneal charges tested.  



7) Travel and Travel-Related Expense Reimbursements (excluding card transactions) 

A. Obtain from management a listing of all travel and travel-related expense reimbursements during the 
fiscal period and management's representation that the listing or general ledger is complete. Randomly 
select 5 reimbursements and obtain the related expense reimbursement forms/prepaid expense 
documentation of each selected reimbursement, as well as the supporting documentation. For each of 
the 5 reirnbursements selected 

i. If reirnbursed using a per diem, observe that the approved reimbursernent rate is no rnore than 
those rates established either by the State of Louisiana or the U.S. General Services 
Administration (www.gsa.gov); 

Observed that approved reimbursement rates were no more than those established by the State of 
Louisiana or the U.S. General Services Adrninistration.  

ii. If reimbursed using actual costs, observe that the reimbursernent is supported by an original 
iternized receipt that identifies precisely what was purchased; 

Not applicable as all reimbursernents tested were reirnbursements using a per diem.  

iii. Observe that each reirnbursement is supported by documentation of the business/public purpose 
(for rneal charges, observe that the docurnentation includes the names of those individuals 
participating) and other documentation required by Written Policies and Procedures procedure 
#IA(vii); and 

Observed that each reimbursement is supported by documentation of the business/public purpose  
and other documentation required by written policy.  

iv. Observe that each reirnbursement was reviewed and approved, in writing, by someone other than 
the person receiving reimbursernent. 

Observed that each reirnbursement was reviewed and approved, in writing, by someone other than  
the person receiving the reimbursement.  

8) Contracts 

A. Obtain from management a listing of all agreements/contracts for professional services, materials and 
supplies, leases, and construction activities that were initiated or renewed during the fiscal period. 
Alternatively, the practitioner may use an equivalent selection source„such as an active vendor list. 
Obtain management's representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select 5 contracts (or all 
contracts if less than 5) frorn the listing, excluding the practitioner's contract, and 

i. Observe whether the contract was bid in accordance with the Louisiana Public Bid Law 
solicited quotes or bids, advertised), if required by law; 

Observed that the contracts were not required to be bid in accordance with Louisiana Public Bid 
Law.  

ii Observe whether the contract was approved by the governing body/board, if required by policy 
or law (e.g., Lawrason Act, Home Rule Charter); 

Observed that the contracts were approved by governing body.  



iii. If the contract was amended (e.g., change order), observe that the original contract terms provided 
for such an amendment and that amendments were made in compliance with the contract terms 
(e.g., if approval is required for any amendment, the documented approval); and 

There were no contracts amended.  

iv. Randomly select one payment from the fiscal period for each of the 5 contracts, obtain the 
supporting invoice, agree the invoice to the contract terms, and observe that the invoice and 
related payment agreed to the terms and conditions of the contract. 

Randomly selected one payment from each of the contracts, and observed that the invoice and 
payment agreed to the terms and conditions of the contract.  

9) Payroll and Personnel 

A. Obtain a listing of employees and officials employed during the fiscal period and management's 
representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select 5 employees or officials, obtain related 
paid salaries and personnel files, and agree paid salaries to authorized salaries/pay rates in the 
personnel files. 

Obtained a listing of employees and officials emploved during the fiscal period, and management 
provided representation that the listing is complete. Randomly selected 5 employees, and agreed paid 
salaries to authorized salaries/pay rates in personnel files.  

B. Randomly select one pay period during the fiscal period. For the 5 employees or officials selected 
under procedure #9A above, obtain attendance records and leave documentation for the pay period, 
and 

i. Observe that all selected employees or officials documented their daily attendance and leave (e.g., 
vacation, sick, compensatory); 

Observed that all selected employees documented their daily attendance and leave.  

ii. Observe whether supervisors approved the attendance and leave of the selected employees or 
officials; 

Observed that supervisors approved the attendance and leave of the selected employees.  

iii. Observe that any leave accnied or taken during the pay period is reflected in the entity's 
cumulative leave records; and 

Observed that any leave accnied or taken during the pay period is reflected in the Council's 
cumulative leave records.  

iv. Observe the rate paid to the employees or officials agrees to the authorized salary/pay rate found 
within the personnel file. 

Observed that the rate paid to the employees agrees to the authorized salary/pay rate found within 
the personnel file.  

C. Obtain a listing of those employees or officials that received termination payments during the fiscal 
period and management's representation that the list is complete. Randomly select two employees or 
officials and obtain related documentation of the hours and pay rates used in management's 
termination payment calculations and the entity's policy on termination payments. Agree the hours to 
the employee's or official's cumulative leave records, agree the pay rates to the employee's or 



official's authorized pay rates in the employee's or official's personnel files, and agree the termination 
payment to entity policy. 

Obtained a listing of employees that received tennination payments during the fiscal period and 
management provided representation that the listing is complete. Randomly selected two employees 
and tested above procedures noting no exceptions.  

D. Obtain management's representation that employer and employee portions of third-party payroll 
related amounts payroll taxes, retirement contributions, health insurance premiums, 
garnishments, workers' compensation premiums, etc.) have been paid, and any associated forms have 
been filed, by required deadlines. 

Management provided representation that employer and employee portions of third-party payroll 
related amounts have been paid, and any associated fonns have been filed, by required deadlines.  

10) Ethics 

A. Using the 5 randomly selected employees/officials from Payroll and Personnel procedure #9A obtain 
ethics documentation from management, and 

i. Observe whether the documentation demonstrates that each employee/official completed one 
hour of ethics training during the calendar year as required by R.S. 42:1170; and 

The employees selected for testing did have documentation to demonstrate that the required ethics 
training was completed.  

ii Observe whether the entity maintains documentation which demonstrates that each employee and 
official were notified of any changes to the entity's ethics policy during the fiscal period, as 
applicable. 

No changes were made to the Council's ethics policy during the fiscal year.  

B. Inquire and/or observe whether the agency has appointed an ethics designee as required by R.S. 
42:1170. 

The Council has not appointed an ethics designee as required by R.S. 42:1170. 

11) Debt Service 

This section is not applicable. Management asserted that the Council did not have any bond/notes and 
other debt instruments issued during the fiscal period or outstanding at the end of the fiscal period. 

A. Obtain a listing of bonds/notes and other debt instruments issued during the fiscal period and 
management's representation that the listing is complete. Select all debt instmments on the listing, 
obtain supporting documentation, and observe that State Bond Commission approval was obtained for 
each debt instrument issued as required by Article VII, Section 8 of the Louisiana Constitution. 

B. Obtain a listing of bonds/notes outstanding at the end of the fiscal period and management's 
representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select one bondinote, inspect debt covenants, 
obtain supporting documentation for the reserve balance and payments, and agree actual reserve 
balances and payments to those required by debt covenants (including contingency funds, short-lived 
asset funds, or other funds required by the debt covenants). 



12) Fraud Notice 

A. Obtain a listing of misappropriations of public funds and assets during the fiscal period and 
management's representation that the listing is complete. Select all misappropriations on the listing, 
obtain supporting documentation, and observe that the entity reported the misappropriation( s) to the 
legislative auditor and the district attorney of the parish in which the entity is domiciled as required by 
R.S. 24:523. 

Management asserted that there were no misappropriations of public funds and assets during the fiscal 
period.  

B. Observe that the entity has posted, on its premises and website, the notice required by R.S. 24:523.1 
concerning the reporting of misappropriation, fraud, waste, or abuse of public funds. 

Observed that the Council has posted on its premises and website the required notice.  

13) Information Technology Disaster Recovery/Business Continuity 

A. Perform the following procedures, verbally discuss the results with management, and report "We 
performed the procedure and discussed the results with management." 

i. Obtain and inspect the entity's most recent documentation that it has backed up its critical data 
(if there is no written documentation, then inquire of personnel responsible for backing up critical 
data) and observe evidence that such backup (a) occurred within the past week, (b) was not stored 
on the government's local server or network, and (c) was encrypted. 

We performed the procedure and discussed the results with management.  

ii Obtain and inspect the entity's most recent documentation that it has tested/verified that its 
backups can be restored (if there is no written docuinentation, then inquire of personnel 
responsible for testing/verifying backup restoration) and observe evidence that the 
test/verification was successfully performed within the past 3 months. 

We performed the procedure and discussed the results with management.  

iii. Obtain a listing of the entity's computers currently in use and their related locations, and 
management's representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select 5 computers and 
observe while management dernonstrates that the selected computers have current and active 
antivirus software and that the operating system and accounting system software in use are 
currently supported by the vendor. 

We performed the procedure and discussed the results with management.  

B. Randomly select 5 terminated employees (or all terminated employees if less than 5) using the list of 
terminated employees obtained in procedure #9C. Observe evidence that the selected terminated 
employees have been rernoved or disabled frorn the network. 

Selected all terminated employees as there were less than 5 and observed that those employees have  
been removed from the network.  



14) Prevention of Sexual Harassment 

This section is not applicable. The Council is a non-profit entity. 

A. Using the 5 randomly selected employees/officials from Payroll and Personnel procedure #9A, obtain 
sexual harassment training documentation from management, and observe that the documentation 
demonstrates each employee/official completed at least one hour of sexual harassment training during 
the calendar year as required by R.S. 42:343. 

B. Observe that the entity has posted its sexual harassment policy and complaint procedure on its website 
(or in a conspicuous location on the entity's premises if the entity does not have a website). 

C. Obtain the entity's annual sexual harassment report for the current fiscal period, observe that the report 
was dated on or before Febniary 1, and observe that the report includes the applicable requirements of 
R.S. 42:344: 

i. Number and percentae of public servants in the agency who have completed the training 
requirements; 

ii Number of sexual harassment complaints received by the agency; 

iii. Number of complaints which resulted in a finding that sexual harassment occurred; 

iv. Number of complaints in which the finding of sexual harassment resulted in discipline or 
corrective action; and 

v. Amount of time it took to resolve each complaint. 

We were engaged by the Council to peiform this agreed-upon procedures engagement and conducted our 
engagement in accordance with attestation standards established by the American Institute of Certified 
Public Accountants and applicable standards of Government Auditing Standards. We were not engaged to 
and did not conduct an examination or review engagement, the objective of which would be the expression 
of an opinion or conclusion, respectively, on those C/C areas identified in the SAUPs. Accordingly, we do 
not express such an opinion or conclusion. Had we perfonned additional procedures, other rnatters might 
have come to our attention that would have been reported to you. 

We are required to be independent of the Cowicil and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance 
with the relevant ethical requirements related to our agreed-upon procedures engagement. 

This report is intended solely to describe the scope of testing performed on those C/C areas identified in the 
SAUPs, and the result of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on control or compliance. Accordingly, 

this report is not suitable for any other purpose. Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is 
distributed by the LLA as a public document. 

Darnag Sikes & Freckrick 
A Corporation of Certified Public Accountants 

Eunice, Louisiana 
November 14, 2023 
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160 Industrial Parkway I Lafayette, LA 70508 
(Phone): 337-262-5990 
(Fax): 337-262-1365 
www.laf-coa.org 

November 14, 2023 

Darnell, Sikes & Frederick 
A Corporation of Certified Public Accountants 
Eunice, Louisiana 

The following is management's response to the 2023 AUP report submitted for the Board of Directors of Lafayette 
Council on Aging, Inc. 

Collections  

4Di) Observed that sequentially, pre-numbered receipts were not issued for housing rental payments for 
Woodvale for the two randomly selected deposit dates in July of 2022. 

Response: The prior year's audit meeting with the board of directors was held on November 15, 2022. At 
that meeting, the Council it was recommended that sequentially pre-numbered receipts should be issued, 
and the Council began issuing receipts after that meeting. Auditor at DSF vouched that sequentially pre-
numbered receipts were issued after this meeting date. 

4Div) Observed that the two deposits tested in July of 2022 for the Woodvale Operating account were not made 
within one business day of receipt. 

Response: Deposits are now being made within one business day of receipt. Auditor at DSF tested two 
deposits for the Woodvale Operating account in July 2023 and noted that they were deposited within one 
business day of receipt. 

Disbursements 

5Biii) At two of three locations selected, the employee responsible for processing payments is not prohibited 
from adding/modifying vendor files. 

Response: Either the employee will be prohibited from adding/modifying vendor files or another 
employee will be responsible for periodically reviewing changes to vendor files. 

Ethics 

10B) The Council has not appointed an ethics designee as required by R.S.:1170. 

Response: The Council will appoint an ethics designee as required by R.S.1170. 

MISSION STATEMENT 

The Mission of the Council is to enhance the well-being of the elderly by providing an expanding and innovative range of services delivered with respect, 
care and cornpassion while upholding the dignity and independence of the individual. 
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